
Pg. 3

Pg. 4-6

Pg. 7-41

Pg. 42-43

Pg. 44-45 

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight



Pg. 46-50

arosas
Highlight



Invoca�on 

 

We gather here today intent on doing good work. May we use only our best 
skills and judgment, keeping ourselves impar�al and neutral as we consider each 
mater that is placed before us and always act in accordance with what is best for our 
community.  

3

arosas
Highlight



MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

OF THE MCALLEN HOUSING COMMISSION REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – The  regular meeting of the Board of Commissioner of the 
McAllen Housing Commission was held Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at the Family 
Development Center. Chair Elva M. Cerda called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. 
(concurrently with MHFC & MHDC Board Meeting) Present and attendance for roll call 
were: 
 
Present:   Chair Elva M. Cerda 

Commissioner Marc David Garcia 
Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia  

  Assistant City Attorney Evaristo Garcia 
Absent: Vice Chair Eliseo “Tito” Salinas  
Staff:   Executive Director Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez 

Deputy Director Daniel Delgado   
  FSS Coordinator Maria Loredo 
  Finance Director Jose Garcia 

HCV Director Elena Saucedo 
Guest:   Madhouse Development President Henry Flores 
  Attorney Marissa Carranza Hernandez 
   

1. Call the meeting to order – 11:01 a.m. 
2. Public Comment – N/A 
3. Pledge of Allegiance – Executive Director Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez 
4. Invocation – Commissioner Marc David Garcia 

 
5. Action Items:  

a) Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Meeting Minutes of the Workshop 
Meeting and Regular Board Meeting of October 23, 2024.  Board identified 
corrections to the minutes specific to adding names of absent board members -  
Absence of Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia for Workshop and Regular 
Board Meeting of August 29, 2024, and absence of Vice-Chair Eliseo “Tito” 
Salinas for Special Meeting of October 9, 2024. Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained 
a motion to approve Meeting Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of 
October 23, 2024, with corrections. Commissioner Marc David Garcia made a 
motion to approve; Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia second the motion. 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
6.  Non-Action Items:  

4

arosas
Highlight



a) Update on 2025 LIHTC Applications  
• Madhouse Development President Henry Flores provided update on 

Villas at Primrose application. Application came out as number 4th in 
the region and only the first 3 applications were to be funded. In 
the state collapse Villas at Primrose application continued to be the 
4th application and only the first two applications were funded. Will 
most likely not be selected this year, proposing MOU to be 
extended another year for the opportunity to resubmit again in 
2025. La Vista is highest priority transaction in portfolio and will be 
looked into further for a solution of higher profit.  

b) Executive Director Report 
• Christmas Luncheon invitation will be sent out to commissioners – 

to be held December 10th at Dave & Busters from 12:00 p.m. – 3:00 
p.m. 

• January Workshop will be held Jan 22nd at 10:30 a.m.– Will be 
covering a need assessment of properties, FSS Program, agency 
goals, tax credit and other real estate ventures. Accounting policy as 
previously discussed will be added in January meeting after being 
reviewed by City Attorney Austin Stevenson and Assistant City 
Attorney Evaristo Garcia. 

• MOU’s to be ratified in January 2025 
• Thanksgiving and Christmas Holiday office schedule presented – 

McHC offices to be closed November 28th – 29th, December 24th -
25th. 

c) Presentation of FSS Graduates 
• FSS Graduation presentation of Public Housing Resident Angela 

Amaya and Housing Choice Voucher Resident Reyna Herton. Both 
residents fulfilled their FSS Contracts successfully allowing them to 
graduate from program. 

d) Financial Report 
• Financial Director Jose Garcia reported Financial Update for October 

2024 with no significant findings. 
 

7. Executive Session: Closed Session Under Government Code 551 Sections 
• Consultation with Legal Counsel Regarding LIHTC Applications (T.G.C 551.071). 

Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained a motion for Executive Session. Commissioner 
Marc David Garcia made a motion to approve; Resident Commissioners Kristel 
Garcia second the motion. Commissioners entered Executive Session at 11:07 
a.m. 

 
8. Reconvene to Open Session; Action, If any, on: 

• Chair Elva M. Cerda reconvened meeting at 11:23 a.m.  

5

arosas
Highlight



____________________________________ 
Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, Executive Director 

 

Consultation with Legal Counsel Regarding LIHTC Applications. Board 
recommends approval as discussed in Executive Session. Chair Elva M. Cerda 
entertained a motion to approve and proceed as discussed in Executive Session 
(T.G.C 551.071). Commissioner Marc David Garcia made a motion to approve; 
Resident Commissioner second the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
9. Board Agenda Requests for January Board Meeting 

- N/A 
 

10. Adjournment. Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
Commissioner Marc David Garcia made a motion to approve; Resident Commissioner 
Kristel Garcia second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 11:37 a.m. 
 

 
 

6

arosas
Highlight



 

 

Executive Summary 

 

Item: 2024 Public Housing Agency (PHA) Annual, 2025-2029 5-Year Plan and 

HCV Admin Plan for McAllen Housing Authority. 

Discussion: The 2024 PHA Annual, 5-Year Plan, and HCV Admin Plans are 
recommended for revision to permit the expanded use of Project Based 
Vouchers in developing future affordable housing developments. The 
existing HCV Admin plan will be discontinued, and we are proposing to 
adopt an entirely new plan as written by Nan McKay & Associates.  

  
  

Publications of the proposed plans were published in Saturday editions 
of the Monitor legal sections from December 1 – 21, 2024. In addition, a 
public hearing was held at FDC and via Zoom on December 17, 2024, and 
a favorable public comment was received. No public comments against 
the revisions were received. 

  
Recommendation:                      Staff recommends approval.        
     

 

7

arosas
Highlight



McALLEN HOUSING AUTHORITY 
RESOLUTION 2025-01 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN APPROVING THE 
SUBMISSION OF REVISIONS TO THE 2024-TX028 ANNUAL AND 2025-2029 AGENCY PLAN TO 
THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. 
 
STATE OF TEXAS 
 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
 
 WHEREAS, section 5A of the United States Housing Act of 1937 as amended requires the 
preparation and submission of 5-year and annual  Public Housing Authority agency plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, McAllen Housing Authority has prepared a revision to its 2024 and 2025-2029 
Annual Agency Plan as required; and 
 
 WHEREAS, proper notice has been given to both the public and residents through 
advertisement and a public hearing of the proposed 2024 Annual and 2025-2029 Agency Plan. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE 
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MCALLEN, TEXAS THAT: 
 
 The Executive Director is hereby authorized to submit the revised 2024 -TX028 Annual 
and 2025-2029 Agency Plan to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development via the 
HUD electronic submission system or email.  
 

(SEE ATTACHED HUD 50077 RESOLUTION AND ANNUAL PLAN DOCUMENTS) 
 

 READ, CONSIDERED, PASSED AND APPROVED this 22nd day of January 2025 at a regular 
meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority at which a quorum was present 
and which was held in accordance with Chapter 551 Government Voce. 
 
 Signed this 22nd day of January 2025 

MCALLEN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

 

BY:________________________________ 

            Elva M. Cerda, Chairman 

        Housing Authority Board of Commissioners 

 

 

 

ATTEST:__________________________________ 

Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, Executive Director 

8

arosas
Highlight



________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Previous version is obsolete  Page 1 of 1  form HUD-50077-CR (3/31/2024)  

Civil Rights Certification 

(Qualified PHAs) 

  U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB Approval No. 2577-0226 

Expires 3/31/2024 

Civil Rights Certification 

Annual Certification and Board Resolution 

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairperson or other 

authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the 5-Year PHA Plan , hereinafter 

referred to as” the Plan”,  of which this document is a part, and make the following certification and agreements with the Department 

of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for the fiscal year beginning __07-01-2024___________________ in which the PHA 

receives assistance under 42 U.S.C. 1437f and/or 1437g in connection with the mission, goals, and objectives of the public housing 

agency and implementation thereof:  

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of 

the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d-2000d—4), the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-19), Section 

504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U.S.C. 

12101 et seq.), and other applicable civil rights requirements and that it will affirmatively further fair housing in 

the administration of the program. In addition, if it administers a Housing Choice Voucher Program, the PHA 

certifies that it will administer the program in conformity with the Fair Housing Act, title VI of the Civil Rights 

Act of 1964, Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and 

other applicable civil rights requirements, and that it will affirmatively further fair housing in the administration 

of the program. The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing, which means that it will take meaningful 

actions to further the goals identified in the Assessment of Fair Housing (AFH) conducted in accordance with 

the requirements of 24 CFR § 5.150 through 5.180, that it will take no action that is materially inconsistent with 

its obligation to affirmatively further fair housing, and that it will address fair housing issues and contributing 

factors in its programs, in accordance with 24 CFR § 903.7(o)(3). The PHA will fulfill the requirements at 24

CFR § 903.7(o) and 24 CFR § 903.15(d). Until such time as the PHA is required to submit an AFH, the PHA 

will fulfill the requirements at 24 CFR § 903.7(o) promulgated prior to August 17, 2015, which means that it 

examines its programs or proposed programs; identifies any impediments to fair housing choice within those 

programs; addresses those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the resources available; works with 

local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that 

require the PHA’s involvement; and maintains records reflecting these analyses and actions.  

Housing Authority of The City of McAllen  TX028 

_________________________________________ __________________________________________ 

PHA Name  PHA Number/HA Code  

I hereby certify that all the statement above, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning:  HUD will prosecute 

false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties.  (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)  

Name of Executive Director: Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez Name of Board Chairperson: Elva M. Cerda 

Signature  Date Signature     Date 

The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to collect the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., 
and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations.  Responses to the collection of information are required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit.  
The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality.  The information is collected to ensure that PHAs carry out applicable civil rights requirements. 

Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 0.16 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data 
sources, gathering, and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD may not collect this information, and respondents are not 
required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.   

9

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 1 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

PHA 5-Year and 

Annual Plan 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 

Development 

Office of Public and Indian Housing 

OMB No. 2577-0226 

Expires 4/30/2011  

 

 

1.0 

 

 

PHA Information 

PHA Name:      McAllen Housing Authority                                                                                PHA Code:  TX028      

PHA Type:       Small                   High Performing                         Standard                      HCV (Section 8) 

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY):   07/01/2024     

 

 

2.0 

 

 

Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above) 

 

Number of PH units:   89                                  Number of HCV units:    1,359  

 

Public Housing TX028000007 Retama Village I   64 units 

Public Housing TX028000008 Retama Village II  25 Units 

 

    

 

3.0 

 

 

Submission Type 

 5-Year and Annual Plan                   Annual Plan Only                 5-Year Plan Only 

   

 

4.0 

 

PHA Consortia     Not Applicable         PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting a joint Plan and complete table below.) 

 

Participating PHAs  
PHA  

Code 

Program(s) Included in 

the Consortia 

Programs Not in the 

Consortia 

No. of Units in Each 

Program 

PH HCV 

PHA 1:       

PHA 2:      

PHA 3:      

 

5.0 

 

 

5-Year Plan. Complete items 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Year Plan update. 

 

 

5.1 

 

Mission.  State the PHA’s Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income families in 

the PHA’s jurisdiction for the next five years: 

 

Our mission is to ensure safe, decent and affordable housing, create opportunities for residents’ self-sufficiency and 

economic independence and assure fiscal integrity by all program participants. 

 

 

10

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 2 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

5.2 

Goals and Objectives.  Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-

income and very low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. (Items 1 – 6)  Include a report on the 

progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals and objectives described in the previous 5-Year Plan.  (Items 7 – 12) 

GOALS AND 0BJECTIVES 5-YEAR PLAN 2025- 2029 

1- PHA Goal: Expanding the supply of assisted housing:

• Apply for additional tenant-based vouchers when available.

• Submit NOFA/NOFO applications for funding and/or program changes that permit the expansion of housing as available.

• Reduce Public Housing vacancies by maintaining proper unit capital improvement needs subsequently reducing unit

turnaround time. While keeping an active waiting list for quick unit assignment.

• Leverage private or other public funds to create additional affordable housing units.

• Work with community partners to expand services and upward mobility opportunities for targeted families.

2- PHA Goal: Improve the quality of assisted housing:

• Maintain high level of performance with programs as measured by HUD. (i.e SEMAP, PHAS & REAC)

• Maintain a high level of customer satisfaction by training staff in customer relations.

• Assure that unit maintenance and capital needs are addressed in a timely manner.

• Submit demolition and disposition of obsolete units and/or developments.

• Provide replacement units for disposed or demolished units as funding sources permit.

3- PHA Goal: Increase assisted housing choices:

• Conduct landlord outreach to expand the availability of units for the tenant-based Section 8 program.

• Educate Section 8 participants in the mobility of their voucher assistance and the benefits of locating in higher income 
and opportunity areas.

• Educate Section 8 participants in the ability to utilize their voucher toward homeownership.

• Utilize the opportunity to assign Tenant Based vouchers to Project Based Voucher for the purpose of expanding safe, 
decent, and affordable housing. The PHA intends to apply for funding in 2025 that would allow 25 units to be project 
based vouchers in the North- Northwest McAllen area. Additionally, the PHA intends to have an ownership interest in 
the proposed project and may use non-compitive selection for PBV assistance. The use of Project Based Vouchers in 
the proposed development would be new construction and consistent with the PHA annual plan by increasing assisted 
housing choices, improving the quality of assisted housing and expanding the supply of assisted housing.

• Maintain a understanding of changing regulations and opportunities to change programs for the expansion of affordable 
housing units and submit applications for such opportunities as the agency chooses.

4- PHA Goal- Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households:

• Increase of the number of program participants who are employed by partnering with community organizations who offer

education, training, and job skills.

• Expand the resource of available community partners who offer self-sufficiency opportunities.

• Expand the resources of available community partners who can educate participants in the benefits of financial and asset

management.

• Develop, manage, and maintain an effective Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Action Plan. Update annually or as needed.

• Increase the number of FSS program participants to one hundred twenty-five (125)

5- PHA Goal- Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing:

• Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing is available to families regardless of race, color,

religion, national origin, sex, family status and disabilities.

• Encourage community investors and developers to construct housing with accessibility for families with disabilities.

6- PHA Goal- Provide an improved living environment:

• Offer a diverse opportunity of services for families such as self-sufficiency, education and training.

• For the elderly population, social entertainment activities and health awareness opportunities.

• Maintain measures of de-concentration by promoting mixed income developments and bringing higher income

households within lower income developments.

PROGRESS REPORT FOR THE PREVIOUS 5-PLAN 2020-2024 

11

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 3 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

5.2 

7− PHA Progress: Expanding the supply of assisted housing:

8− Apply for additional tenant based vouchers when available. No additional tenant based vouchers available during this 
progress report.

9− Submit NOFA/NOFO applications for funding and/or program changes that permit the expansion of housing as available. 
PHA was successful in adding additional VASH vouchers, Emergency Housing Vouchers and Stability vouchers to 

portfolio. PHA intends to apply for funding that would permit 25 project based vouchers.
10− Reduce Public Housing vacancies by maintaining proper unit capital improvement needs subsequently reducing unit 

turnaround time. While keeping an active waiting list for quick unit assignment. PHA REAC Physical Inspection 
scored high and demonstrates a satisfactory performance in maintaining units and assets.

11− Leverage private or other public funds to create additional affordable housing units. Successful application to TDHCA 
Tax Credit program for the development of Hibiscus Village, a 96 unit development for multi-family.

12− Work with community partners to expand services and upward mobility opportunities for targeted families. Successfully 
working with McAllen School District and area partners for educational (GED) courses and self-sufficiency 
programs.

8- PHA Progress: Improve the quality of assisted housing:

• Maintain high level of performance with programs as measured by HUD . (i.e SEMAP, PHAS & REAC) High-

Performer

• Maintain a high level of customer satisfaction by training staff in customer relations. Satisfactory outcome (minimal

complaints) and continued education for staff.

• Assure that unit maintenance and capital needs are addressed timely. Work Order turnaround within 24 hrs. and

HUD 99 REAC Physical Site Inspection Score

• Submit demolition and disposition of obsolete units and/or developments. Successfully submitted a disposition

application to assist with the Hibiscus Village tax credit development.

• Provide replacement units for disposed or demolished units as funding sources permit. N/A

9- PHA Progress: Increase assisted housing choices:

• Conduct landlord outreach to expand the availability of units for the tenant based Section 8 program. Section 8 
department maintains open communication for landlords and potential landlords. Annual Landlord Outreach. 
PHA is on a committee with other local PHAs to create and host a regional landlord symposium.

• Educate Section 8 participants in the mobility of their voucher assistance and the benefits of locating in higher income 
and opportunity areas. Section entry briefings and recertification introduce and reinforce mobility opportunities.

• Educate Section 8 participants in the ability to utilize their voucher toward homeownership. Successful outcome by 
partnering with Affordable Homes of South Texas families have been utilizing voucher for homeownership.

• Utilize the opportunity to assign Tenant Based vouchers to Project Based Voucher for the purpose of expanding safe, 
decent and affordable housing. PHA intends to apply for funding that would enable 25 Project Based Vouchers.

• Maintain an understanding of changing regulation and opportunities to change programs for the expansion of the 
affordable housing units and submit application for such opportunities as the agency chooses. PHA was awarded 
additional vouchers for the Emergency and Stability Vouchers program and has maintained high utilization rates.

10- PHA Progress- Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of assisted households:

• Increase of the number of program participants who employed by partnering with community organizations who offer

education, training and job skills. 73 families are currently enrolled in our Family Self-Sufficiency program.

• Expand the resource of available community partners who offer self-sufficiency opportunities. Working with local

Workforce agency to promote job opportunities.

• Expand the resources of available community partners who can educate participants in the benefits of financial and asset

management.

11- PHA Progress- Ensure equal opportunity and affirmatively further fair housing:

• Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to assisted housing is available to families regardless of race, color,

religion, national origin, sex, family status and disabilities. Successful application (no Complaints filed)

• Encourage community investors and developers to construct housing with accessibility for families with disabilities.

Successful outreach to developers.

12- PHA Progress- Provide an improved living environment:

• Offer a diverse opportunity of services for families such as self-sufficiency, education, and training. Successful with

education and training opportunities within the new Family Development Center. Monthly scheduled GED and

Training sessions are conducted.

• For elderly population provide for social entertainment activities and health awareness opportunities. 

12

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 4 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

5.2 

• Maintain measures of de-concentration by promoting mixed income developments and bringing higher income

households within lower income developments. Successful with the scheduling of Social Activities for elderly and

partnering with medical service providers for health education fairs.

PHA Plan Update 

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since its last Annual Plan submission:

• Utility Allowance Schedule for Calendar Year 2024

• Payment Standard for Calendar 2024

• PHA HCV Administrative Plan 2024

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan.  For a complete list of 
PHA Plan elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

PHA Plan Elements (924 CFR 903.7) – All documents listed below are located at the administrative offices of the    
McAllen Housing Authority at 1200 N. 25th St., McAllen, Texas. or the PHA website www.mcallenhc.org 

1. The Public Housing Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy Policy (A&O/ACOP); the Section 8 Admin Plan which

includes participant Eligibility for both programs; the Tenant Selection and Assignment Plan (TSAP) and the Waiting

List Procedure.

2. The Capital Fund Grant Program Annual Statement / Performance and Evaluation Reports for any active grant year.

Most recent board-approved operating budget for the public housing program

3. The Public Housing rent determination policies, including the method for setting public housing flat rents and

schedule of flat rents are included in the PHA A&O Policy.  The Housing Choice Voucher rent determination and

payment standards are included in Section 8 Administrative Plan.

4. The Public Housing management and maintenance policy documents, including policies for the prevention or

eradication of pest infestation.

5. The Public Housing grievance procedures are included in the PHA A&O Policy and Section 8 informal review and

hearing procedures are included in Section 8 Administrative Plan.

6. There are no public housing developments which the PHA owns or operates that are Designated Housing for Elderly

and Disabled Families.  The PHA participates in a Voucher Base development for elderly/disabled/handicapped with

36 vouchers from its current allocation.

7. The Public Housing Community Service Policy/Programs for families in public housing developments are included in

PHA A&O Policy.

8. The PHA contracts and provides security services with off-duty police officers at its developments for safety and

crime prevention measures of the public housing residents.  Officers document incidents for reporting and tracking

purposes.  PHA follows up with family counseling and lease enforcement as necessary.  Officers also have arresting

authority if incident requires such action.

9. The Policy on Ownership of Pets in Public Housing Family Developments is included in the PHA A&O Policy.

10. The documents reflecting that the PHA has examined its programs or proposed programs, identified any impediments

to fair housing choice in those programs, addressed or is addressing those impediments in a reasonable fashion in

view of the resources available, and worked or is working with local jurisdictions to implement any of the

jurisdictions’ initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing that require the PHA’s involvement.

11. The results of the most recent fiscal year audit conducted by the PHA under the Single Audit Act as implemented by

OMB Circular A-133, the results of that audit and the PHA’s response to any findings are available upon request.

12. The PHA opted out of Asset Management.

13. The PHA has an MOU in place with Women Together/Mujeres Unidas that address matters involved with issues of

domestic violence.  The PHA has also set aside, depending upon funding, availability of vouchers for family

unification and/or housing assistance to victims of domestic violence who have met the services program of Women

Together and require housing to complete their program of work towards independence.  The PHA adheres to VAWA 

processes in its assessment of incidents involving domestic disputes in assisted housing.

13

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 5 of 19    Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

 6.0 

PHA Plan Update 

(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA since the last Annual Plan Submission:

The following PHA Plan elements marked  ‘R’ have been revised since the last Annual Plan submission by the McAllen

Housing Authority.  ‘NR’ notes no revision and ‘NA” denotes not applicable,

R      903.7 (1) Eligibility, Selection and Admission Policies, including Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures 

NR   903.7 (2) Financial Resources 

NR   903.7 (3) Rent Determination 

R   903.7 (4) Operation and Management 

NR   903.7 (5) Grievance Procedures 

NR   903.7 (6) Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families 

NR   903.7 (7) Community Service and Self-Sufficiency 

NR   903.7 (8) Safety and Crime Prevention 

NR   903.7 (9) Pets 

NR   903.7(10) Civil Rights Certification 

NR   903.7(11) Fiscal Year Audit 

NR   903.7(12) Asset Management 

NR   903.7(13) Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) 

(b) Identify the specific locaton(s) where the public may obtain copies of the Annual and 5-Year Plan.

The following are the specific locations where the public may obtain copies of the 2024 Annual and 2025-2029 Five Year 

Plan:

• Administrative Office- 1200 N. 25th St., McAllen, Texas 78501

• PHA website - www.mcallenhc.org
Plan Elements 

 903.7 (1) Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Decentration and Wait List Procedures 

A. Public Housing

Public Housing policies that govern resident or tenant eligibility, selection and admission, unit assignment, procedures to

maintaining waiting list for admissions to public housing and site-based waiting lists:

Eligibility-

The McAllen Housing Authority (PHA) verifies eligibility for admission to public housing when: 

• Families are number (1) on the waiting list. Within 24 hours of the tenant advisement to vacate is received,

eligibility for the next family is processed.

 The PHA uses the following non-income screening factors to establish eligibility for admissions to public housing: 

• Criminal or Drug related activity

• Rental history

• Housekeeping

• Eviction of Public Housing or Section 8 HCV Program for Drug or Criminal Activity

 The PHA requests criminal records from the following enforcement agencies for screening purposes: 

• Local law enforcement agencies

• State Law enforcement agencies

• FBI Criminal Records

 

14

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 6 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

 Selection and Assignment- 

  Selection for admission to public housing shall be made from the PHA’s current waiting list in accordance with the 

date and time of the application and applicable preference(s) as follows: 

 Preferences- 

  The PHA does not plan to exceed the federal targeting requirements by targeting more than 40% of all new 

admissions to public housing to families at or below 30% of median area income. 

  It is the policy of the PHA that the transfers will take precedence over new admissions in the following 

circumstances: 

• Emergencies

• Over-Housed

• Under-Housed

• Medical Justification

• Administrative reasons determined by the PHA

• Domestic Violence

• Incentive Transfers-Modernized units can be filled with existing PH families provided they are in good standing

with the PHA

• Deconcentration Transfers- to correct or avoid concentration of economically and deprived families within sites

or between sites.

 The PHA utilizes the following admission preferences: 

 #1- Date & Time 

 #2-Type of development and unit available 

 In relationship of preferences to income targeting requirements, the pool of applicant families ensures that the PHA 

 will meet targeting requirements. 

 Unit Assignment- 

 Applicants are ordinarily given two (2) vacant choices before they fall to the bottom of the waiting list. They ae   

 given new date and time based on the date of unit rejection. This policy is consistent across all waiting list types. 

 Maintaining Waiting List- 

 The PHA maintains a community-wide waiting list. Interested persons may apply for admission to public 

housing  at the main administrative office located at 1200 N. 25th St. McAllen, Tx. 78501 or online at 

www.mcallenhc.org  

 Occupancy- 

 Applicants and residents may use the following reference materials to obtain information about the rules and of 

 occupancy of public housing: 

• The PHA Resident Lease

• The PHA Admission and Continued Occupancy Policy

• PHA briefing seminars and seminar material

 Residents must notify the PHA of changes in family composition at the time the change occurs and at the annual 

 Reexamination. 

  Deconcentration and Income Mixing- 

 The PHA has performed its annual deconcentration and income mixing analysis to determine if the PHA has any 

 general occupancy public housing developments covered by the deconcentration rule. The analysis results are as  

 follows: 

 The PHA does have general occupancy public housing developments covered by the deconcentration rule and  

 none of the covered developments have average income that fall above or below the Established Income Range. 

 Additionally, the PHA is below the 100 public housing unit threshold and is exempt from deconcentration.  

15

http://www.mcallenha.org/
arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 7 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

B. Section 8 Home Choice Voucher Program

Section 8 HCV policies that govern participant eligibility, selection for assistance and procedures for maintaining waiting

list.

Eligibility-

 The PHA conducts screening to the extent of: 

• Criminal or Drug related activity only to the extent required by law or regulation.

• Past Fraudulent History related to any Federal Housing Program

 The PHA requests criminal records from the following enforcement agencies for screening purposes: 

• Local Law enforcement agencies

• State law enforcement agencies

• FBI Criminal Records

 Waiting List Organization- 

 The PHA waiting list for the Section 8 Home Choice Voucher tenant-based assistance is merged with the other 

 program waiting list. 

 Interested persons may apply for admission to Section 8 HCV program assistance at: 

• PHA main administrative office; 1200 N. 25th St., McAllen, Texas 78501 or at www.mcallenhc.org

 Search Time- 

 PHA does give extensions on the standard 60-day search period for a unit under the following circumstances: 

• Hard to house

• Other good cause

 Preferences- 

 The PHA does not plan to exceed the federal targeting requirements by targeting more than 75% of all new 

 admissions to the Section 8 HCV program to families at or below 30% of the median area income. 

 The PHA employs the following priority preferences: 

1 Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) 

2 Project Based Voucher (PBV) 

3 Date and Time 

 Among applicants on the waiting list with equal preferences status applicants are selected based on Time & 

 Date of application. 

 In relationship of preferences to income targeting requirements, the pool of applicant families ensures that the 

 PHA will meet income targeting requirements. 

 Special Purpose Section 8 Assistance Programs- 

 The policies governing eligibility, selection and admissions to any special purpose Section 8 program 

 administered by the PHA are contained in the following documents or other referencing material: 

• The Section 8 HCV Administrative Plan

• Briefing sessions and materials.

16

http://www.mcallenha.org/
arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 8 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

903.7 (2) Financial Resources 

Financial Resources 

Planned Sources and Uses 

Source Amount Use 

2024 Public Housing Operating Fund $200,000 PHA Management/Operations 

2024 Public Housing Capital Fund $165,000 Capital Improvements & Operations 

2024 Section 8 HCV awards 

HAP 

Administration 

$8,121,292 

$959,330 

Tenant Based Rental Assistance 

Operation/Administration of Program 

2024 Family Self-Sufficiency/FSS 

$53,300 Operation/Administration of Program 

Non-Dwelling Rental Revenue $42,000 HCV Admin Services 

Tax Credit Development Revenue $15,000 Public Housing Supportive Services 

2023 Public Housing Capital Fund $136.283.10 Capital Improvements & Operations 

(Unobligated balance) 

Total Resources $9,692,205 

903.7 93) Rent Determination Policies 

 Public Housing 

 Income Based Rent Policies- 

a. Use of discretionary policies 

The PHA will employ discretionary rent setting policies for income-based rent in Public Housing. 

b. Minimum Rent

 The PHA’s minimum rent is $50.00. 

 The PHA has adopted the following discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption policies: 

• Under certain circumstances, the family may request a waiver in writing and the PHA may

grant request for up to 90-days.

c. Rents set at less than 30% than adjusted income

The PHA does not plan to charge rents at fixed amount or percentage less than 30% of adjusted 

income. 

d. Discretionary deductions and/or exclusion policies

The PHA does not plan to employ any discretionary (optional) deductions and/or exclusion policies. 

e. Ceiling Rents

The PHA does not have ceiling rents 

f. Rent Re-determinations

Between annual income reexaminations the tenant is required to report changes in income or family 

composition to the PHA such that changes result in an adjustment to rent as follows: 

• Any Time the family experiences an income increase or decrease

• Changes in family composition

17

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 9 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

g. Individual Savings accounts (ISA’s) 

The PHA does not plan to implement individual savings accounts for residents as an alternative to 

the required 12 month disallowance of earned income and phasing in the rent increase in the next 

year. 

                          Flat Rent- 

 

                                 The PHA used the following sources of information in setting the market-based flat rent to establish  

                                 comparability and assurance that flat rent is set to no less than 80% of area FMR. 

• The Section 8 rent reasonableness study of comparable housing. 

 

                  Section 8 HCV Tenant-Based Assistance 

 

                           Payment Standards- 

 

                                  The PHA’s payment standard is: 

• At or above 90% but below 110% of SAFMR 

• 1 Bedroom units 105% of SAFMR 

• 2 Bedroom units 105% of SAFMR 

• 3 Bedroom units 105% of SAFMR 

• 4 Bedroom units 105% of SAFMR 

 

                            Minimum rent- 

 

                                   The PHA’s minimum, rent is $50.00. 

 

                                   The PHA has adopted the following discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption policies: 

• Waiting period for eligibility for federal, state or local financial assistance 

• Change in family income due to separation, divorce or abandonment 

• Loss of employment 

• Family would be evicted as a result of imposing minimum rent 

• Death in Family 

• Other hardships as determined by the PHA such as but not limited to no-receipt of alimony/child 

support etc. 

 

903.7 (4) Operation and Management 

 

                 PHA Management Structure- 

 

a. A brief description of the management structure and organization of the PHA 

The Executive Director directs the day-to-day management and operation of the Housing Authority with the 

assistance of the Deputy Director, The following are the department manager positions: 

 

• Housing Choice Voucher Program Manager 

• Maintenance Supervisor 

• Finance Director 

 

b. HUD programs under PHA Management 

• Public Housing – 89 units 

• Section 8 HCV Program- 1,359 

 

c. Management and Maintenance Policies 

The PHA has adopted the following policies that contain the Agency’s rules, standards and policies that 

govern management, operation and maintenance of the Public Housing and Section 8 HCV programs: 

 

Public Housing Management 

• Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) 

• Maintenance Work Plan 

• Pet Policy 

• Transfer Policy 

• Grievance Policy 

• Community Service Policy 

• VAWA Policy 

• Schedule of Charges 

 

                                   Section 8 HCV Management 

• Administrative Plan, includes VAWA, Homeownership, and EHV 

 

 

                        18

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 10 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

903.7 (5) Grievance Procedures 

            

a. Public Housing 

 

The PHA has not established any written grievance procedures in addition to federal requirements found at 24 CFR 

Part 96, Subpart B, for residents of public housing. 

 

Residents or applicants who desire to initiate the PHA grievance process should contact the following: 

• PHA main administrative office; 1200 N. 25th St., McAllen Tx. 78501 

 

b. Section 8 HCV Tenant-Based Assistance 

 

The PHA has not established informal review and informal hearing procedures for applicants to the Section 8 HCV 

Tenant-Based Assistance program in addition to federal requirements at 24 CFR 982. 

 

Section 8 HCV applicants or assisted families who desire to initiate the informal review and informal hearing 

process should contact the following: 

• PHA main administrative office; 1200 N. 25th St., McAllen Tx. 78501 

 

903.7 (6)  Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families 

 

The PHA has not designated or applied for approval to designate or does not plan to apply to designate any public 

housing for occupancy only by the elderly families or only by families with disabilities, or by elderly families and 

families with disabilities or will not apply for designation for occupancy by only elderly families or only families 

with disabilities, or by elderly families with disabilities as provided by section 7 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 

U.S.C. 1437e) in the upcoming fiscal year. 

 

903.7 (7)  Community Service and Self-Sufficiency 

 

a. PHA Coordination with the Welfare Agency (TANF) 

 

       The PHA has not entered into a cooperative agreement with the TANF agency, to share information and/or target 

supportive services (as contemplated by section 12(d)(7) of Housing Act of 1937) 

 

                                   Other coordination effort between the PHA and TANF agency include: 

• Coordinate the provision of specific social and self-sufficiency services and programs to eligible 

families 

• Jointly administer programs 

• Partner to administer a HUD Welfare-to-Work voucher program when available 

• Joint administration of other demonstration programs as they materialize. 

 

b. Services and programs offered to residents and participants by the PHA are as follows: 

 

Self-Sufficiency- 

 

The PHA will employ discretionary policies to enhance the economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families 

in the following areas: 

• Public housing rent determination policies 

• Public housing admissions policies 

• Section 8 HCV admissions policies 

• Preferences in admission to Section 8 HCV for certain public housing families 

• Preference/eligibility for public homeownership option participation 

• Preference/eligibility for Section 8 HCV homeownership participation 

 

Economic and Social self-sufficiency programs- 

 

The PHA does coordinate, promote or provide services or programs for residents and participants. 

 

Service Description Estimate Number Allocation Type Access Site Eligible Participants 

English Language 15 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 

PH/Sec 8 HCV 

Financial Planning 25 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

Homeownership 25 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

 

 

 

 

19

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 11 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

Scholarship Program 15 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

Annual Health Fair 100 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

Summer Lunch 

Program 

50 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

Nutrition Classes for 

Elderly 

50 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

GED 10 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

M.I.S.D. Parent 

Involvement Program 

10 PH/Sec. 8 HCV Family Development 

Center 
PH/Sec. 8 HCV 

 

                       Family Self-Sufficiency programs- 

 

Program Required Participants Actual Participants (01/31/2024) 

Public Housing & Section 8 HCV 25 73 

 

                       Welfare Benefit Reductions- 

 

                        The PHA is complying with statutory requirements of section 12(d) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (relating to the 

treatment of income changes resulting from welfare program requirements) by: 

• Adopting appropriate changes to the PHA’s public housing rent determination policies and training 

staff to carry out those policies 

• Informing residents of new policy on admission and reexamination 

• Actively notifying the public and residents of new policy as it is adopted 

• Establishing or pursing a cooperative agreement with all appropriate TANF agencies regarding the 

exchange of information and coordination of services 

• Establishing a protocol for exchange of information with all appropriate TANF agencies. 

 

                       Community Service Requirements- 

 

Pursuant to section 12(c) of U.S. Housing Act of 1937, the PHA will comply with requirements of community 

service by identifying the number of tenant required to perform community service, the number of tenants granted 

exemptions, the number of tenants in non-compliance, and the number of tenants terminated/evicted due to non-

compliance. 

 

• Number of tenants required to perform community service __4____ 

• Number of tenants performing community service __2__ 

• Number of tenants granted exemptions ___77___ 

• Number of tenants in non-compliance __2___ 

• Number of tenants terminated/evicted due to non-compliance __0_____ 

 

903.7 (8)  Safety and Crime Prevention 

 

                      The PHA’s plan for safety and crime prevention to ensure the safety of the public housing residents is addressed as 

                      follows: 

 

                      Need for measures to ensure safety of public housing residents- 

 

                      Description of the need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents: 

• High incidence of violent and/or drug related crime in some or all of the PHA’s developments 

• High incidence of violent and/ or drug related crime in areas surrounding PHA’s developments 

• Resident fearful for their safety and/or the safety of their family members 

• Observed lower-level crime, vandalism and/or graffiti. 

• People on waiting list unwilling to move into one or more developments due to perceived and/or 

actual levels of violence and/or drug related activity. 

 

                        Information or data used by the PHA to determine the need for PHA actions to improve safety of residents: 

• Safety and security survey of residents 

• Analysis of crime statistics over time for crime committed “in and around” public housing 

developments. 

• Analysis of cost trends over time for the repair of vandalism and removal of graffiti 

• Resident reports 

 

 

 

20

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 12 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

• PHA employee Reports 

• Police Reports 

• Fire Department Reports 

• Demonstrable, quantifiable success with previous or ongoing anti-crime & anti-drug programs 

 

                       Developments that are most affected 

• All Development and PHA properties 

 

                       Crime and Drug Prevention activities the PHA has undertaken or plans to undertake. 

 

                       List of crime prevention activities: 

• Contracting with outside and/or resident organization for the provision of crime and/or drug 

prevention activities 

• Crime Prevention through environmental design 

• Activities targeted to at-risk youth, adults or seniors 

• Volunteer resident patrol/block watchers program 

• Notices of safety measures are distributed 

• Off-duty Police Officers are hired to patrol all PHA properties 

 

                       Developments that are most affected: 

• All Developments and PHA properties 

 

                       Coordination between PHA and Police. 

 

                       Description of the coordination between the PHA and the appropriate police precinct for carrying out crime  

                       prevention measures and activities: 

• Police involvement in development, implementation, and/or ongoing evaluation of drug-elimination 

plan 

• Police provide crime data to housing authority staff for analysis and action 

• Police have established a physical presence on housing authority developments and properties 

• Police regularly testify in and otherwise support eviction cases 

• Police regularly meet with PHA management and residents 

• Agreement between PHA and local law enforcement agency for provision of above baseline law 

enforcement services. 

  

                       Developments that are most affected: 

• All Developments and PHA properties 

 

903.7 (9)   Pets 

   

                       Description of Pet Policy- 

 

                       All residents are permitted to own and keep common domesticated household pets. Common household pet means a 

domesticated cat, dog, bird, gerbil, and hamster. Guinea pig, and fish in aquariums. Reptiles of any kind, as well as 

mice and rats are prohibited. Small turtles or lizards in a terrarium are permitted. These definitions do not include 

any wild animal, bird of prey, dangerous fish, snakes, spiders or other insects, or any farm animal.  

 

                       Each household shall have only one (1) pet (except fish or birds). The limit for bird is two (2). 

 

                       Pet owner may have only a small cat or a small dog. Limitations: weight not to exceed twenty (20) pounds; height 

                       shall not exceed fifteen (15) inches. This does not apply to service animals that assist persons with disabilities.   

 

                       Pet owner must agree to abide by the PHA’s Pet Ownership Rules. Pet owners shall license their pets (if required by 

state law or local ordinances) yearly with the City of McAllen or as required. The pet owner must show the PHA 

proof of rabies and distemper booster inoculations and licensing annually. 

 

                       Pet owner must not violate any state or local health or humane laws. Pet must be spayed or neutered at the cost of the 

owner. A veterinarian shall verify the spaying and neutering has been accomplished. All cats shall be declawed and 

proof of compliance shall be furnished to management. 

 

                       Pet must be maintained on leash and kept under control when taken outside the unit. 

 

                       No resident shall keep, raise, train, breed or maintain any pet of any kind at any location, either inside or outside the 

dwelling unit, for any commercial purpose. 

                        

              

21

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 13 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

6.0 

                       No resident shall keep a vicious or intimidating pet on premises (i.e. Pit bulls, or any other vicious or intimidating 

breed). Any animal identified as dangerous or vicious by state law or local ordinances will be prohibited. 

 

                       No pet owner shall permit his or her pet to disturb, interfere or diminish the peaceful enjoyment of the pet owner’s 

neighbors or other residents. 

 

                       Each pet owner shall pay a non-refundable pet fee of $200.00 and a refundable pet deposit of $50.00. A refundable 

pet deposit of $50.00 will be assessed for caged animals such as; birds, gerbils, hamsters, guinea pigs or turtles and 

is intended to cover costs directly attributable to the pet’s presence. The non-refundable pet fee is intended to cover 

the reasonable operating costs to the development directly attributed to a pet or pets in the unit (i.e. fumigation of a 

unit). Elderly/Handicapped will pay a $200.00 refundable pet fee and no deposit will be charged for caged animals. 

 

                       Animals that are used to assist the disabled (pertaining to ownership of service animals) are excluded from the size, 

weight, type and non-refundable fee requirements; however, they will be required to assure that the proper licensing, 

inoculations, leash restraints, etc. in accordance with the State and Local ordinances are observed. Residents needing 

a service animal must provide documentation and/or verification for this need and that the animal is considered to be 

a service animal from a recognized and proper authority. 

 

                       Please see complete pet ownership rules in the Pet Policy provided by the PHA. 

 

903.7 (10) Civil Rights Certification 

 

                       The PHA has examined its programs and proposed to identify any impediments to fair housing choices, has 

addressed those impediments in a reasonable fashion, and is working with the local jurisdiction to implement any of 

the jurisdiction’s initiatives to affirmatively further fair housing. The PHA assures that the annual plan is consistent 

with any applicable Consolidated Plan for its jurisdiction.  

 

                       The PHA has taken the following specific actions to Affirmative Further Fair Housing in its public housing and 

Section 8 HCV programs. 

 

                       The PHA will not, on grounds of race, color, creed, sex, religion, age, disability, national origin or familial status: 

• Deny a person or family admission to housing assistance programs 

• Provide housing which is different than that provided others, except for elderly and/or disabled where 

accessibility features may be required 

• Subject a person to segregation or disparate treatment 

• Restrict a person’s access to any benefit enjoyed by others in connection with the housing program 

• Treat a person differently in determining eligibility or other requirements for admission or assistance 

• Deny any person access to the same level of services provided others 

• Deny a person the opportunity to participate in a planning or advisory group that is an integral part of 

housing programs 

 

                       The PHA will not intimidate, threaten or take any retaliatory action against any applicant, resident, or participant  

                       because of a person’s participation in civil rights activities or assertion of civil rights. 

 

                       HUD Fair Housing Posters are posted at the PHA main administrative office and at each development office. 

 

                       The PHA will ensure accessibility to offices to afford persons with disabilities the opportunity to apply for admission 

or assistance to the public housing programs. 

 

                       The PHA will make sure that all employees of the PHA are familiar with non-discrimination requirements, especially 

those employees who are involved in the admissions process. 

 

                       The PHA prominently displays a fair housing poster at each office where applications are taken and at each 

management office. 

 

                       The PHA’s policies and practices are designed to provide assurance that all persons with disabilities will be provided 

reasonable accommodations so that they can fully access utilize the housing programs and related services. 

 

                       The PHA will identify and eliminate situations and/or practices that create barriers to equal housing opportunities for 

all. 

 

                       The PHA reviews its policies and procedures, at least annually, to assure compliance with civil rights requirements 

 

 

22

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 14 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

903.7 (11)  Fiscal Year Audit 

 The PHA is required to have an audit conducted under section 5(h) (2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 

1437 c(h) ). 

     The most recent fiscal audit was submitted to HUD. There were no findings as a result of the audit. 

903.7 (12) Asset Management Not Applicable 

903.7 (13) Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) 

 The PHA adheres to VAWA processes in its assessment of incidents involving domestic disputes in assisted housing. 

The current Admissions and Continued Occupancy policy (ACOP) and the Section 8 HCV Administrative Plan 

include VAWA processes. 

7.0 

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, 

Homeownership Programs, and Project-based Vouchers.  Include statements related to these programs as applicable. 

(a) McAllen Housing Authority continues to solicit properties in anticipation of undertaking another mixed finance 
development to increase inventory for families in need of housing and/or to replace the 61 public housing units that were 
demolished in prior years’ demolition activity.  Financing for these developments will be any of following individually or 
in combination as required; Capital Fund Financing Program, Replacement Housing Factor Funding, Public Housing 
Operating Funds, Local,. State, Federal and Private funding sources.

(b) Homeownership – The McAllen Housing Authority continues to market its Voucher Homeownership program that 
affords voucher participants the opportunity to purchase their own home.  The program has assisted fifty-five (55) 

families since its inception in July 2004.  Of the fifty-five families assisted, forty-one have “graduated” towards no longer 
needing voucher assistance.  Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program is also in place to assist families from a rental 
environment into homeownership.  Funding was awarded for 25 voucher participants and PHA will continue to solicit 
funding for family transitioning into homeownership with this program.

(c) Project Based Vouchers- The McAllen Housing Authority may elect to project base a portion of its Tenant Based 
vouchers as permitted by federal regulation and/or may submit applications via NOFA or other awards as they may 
become available. Such action will be for promoting and development of safe, decent and affordable housing for eligible 
families. MHA intends to apply for funding in 2025 to permit the use of 25 project based vouchers in 
North-Northwest McAllen area. The Housing Authority will continue to review Project Based Voucher 

options for its Public Housing Developments as per any new or existing Federal program may permit. (i.e. Rental 

Demonstration Program (RAD), Public Housing Conversion)

8.0 Capital Improvements.  Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable. 

8.1 

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report.  As part of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, 

annually complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-

50075.1, for each current and open CFP grant and CFFP financing. Please 50075.1, 50075.2 & P&E Reports attached. 

• Performance and Evaluation Report as of 12/31/2023 for TX59P02850122

• Performance and Evaluation Report as of 12/31/2023 for TX59P02850123

8.2 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan.  As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit 

the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on a rolling basis, e.g., 

drop current year, and add latest year for a five-year period).  Large capital items must be included in the Five-Year Action Plan.  

23

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 15 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

8.3 

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). 

 Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay 

debt incurred to finance capital improvements. 

The Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP) is being considered in anticipation of financing improvements for the following 

activities: 

• Renovation and/or new construction improvements for the Administration Building of the McAllen Housing Authority

• The use of this funding on property acquisition and/or public donated land for new construction of a new development to

replace public housing units previously demolished for prior mixed finance developments.

• The use of this funding to acquire existing multi-family apartment complexes to replace public housing units previously

demolished for prior mixed finance developments.

9.0 

Housing Needs.  Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and 

other generally available data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, 

and extremely low-income families who reside in the jurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families 

with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and other families who are on the public housing and 

Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address issues of affordability, 

supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.  

City of McAllen Community Development Block Grant Action Plan FY 2023-2024 

Highlights identifying obstacles to meeting underserved families: 

• McAllen is located in one of the fastest growing regions in the country, and its population threatens to outstrip the

existing capacity of local housing and community development organizations. With ongoing cutbacks to public services,

individuals and families will be hard pressed to meet their needs for affordable housing and other community

development assistance.

• McAllen percentage of households living in poverty was 20.97%; higher than average unemployment at 4.3%

• Housing market analysis: the median gross rent has risen 47.7% from $541 (2017) to $799 (2021) during the same

period. This drastic inflation of the rental market indicates a growing barrier to affordable housing for renters in McAllen

and throughout Hidalgo County.

• Much of the region continues to struggle with high unemployment. The February 21, 2024 data for non-seasonal adjusted

unemployment rate for the McAllen-Edinburg-Mission MSA was 7.0% (Bureau of Labor Statistics)

• A major contributor to the region’s high unemployment and poverty rates is its low educational attainment levels.

According to the 2018-2022 Census assessment, 78.7 percent of residents of McAllen have at least a high school

diploma, compared to 85.2 % statewide. However, the percent of McAllen’s residents who have a bachelor’s degree or

higher are comparable with the state level, 31.8% and 32.3% respectively.

In order to overcome the identified obstacles, the City of McAllen has designated social services, housing and infrastructure, public 

facilities and economic developments activities as “High” priorities. As such HUD-awarded funds will be utilized to further these 

types of activities for the benefit of low-and moderate income persons.  

24

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 16 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

9.0 

Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List 

Waiting list type: (select one) 

  Section 8 tenant-based assistance  

      Public Housing  

      Combined Section 8 and Public Housing 

      Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictional waiting list (optional) 

If used, identify which development/sub jurisdiction: 

AS 01/31/2024 # of families % of total families  Annual Turnover 

Waiting list total 878     120 

Extremely low income 

<=30% AMI 

732 83% 

Very low income 

(>30% but <=50% AMI) 

99 11% 

Low income 

(>50% but <80% AMI) 

37 4% 

Families with children 558 64% 

Elderly families 159 18% 

Families with 

Disabilities 

191 22% 

White 616 70% 

Black/African American 77 9% 

Hispanic 725 83% 

Other or Declined to 

Report 

185 21% 

Characteristics by 

Bedroom Size (Public 

Housing Only) Section 8 WL 

1BR N/A 

2 BR N/A 

3 BR N/A 

4 BR N/A 

5 BR N/A 

5+ BR N/A 

 Is the waiting list closed (select one)     No     Yes   

If yes:  Section 8 HCV only 

HOW LONG HAS IT BEEN CLOSED (# OF MONTHS)? 6 MONTHS 

Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan year?   No     Yes 

Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if generally closed? 

   No    Yes 

25

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 Page 17 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

9.0 

Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List 

Waiting list type: (select one) 

      Section 8 tenant-based assistance  

      Public Housing  

      Combined Section 8 and Public Housing 

      Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictional waiting list (optional) 

If used, identify which development/sub jurisdiction: 

As of 01/31/2024 # of families % of total families  Annual Turnover 

Waiting list total 214     50 

Extremely low income 

<=30% AMI 

132 62% 

Very low income 

(>30% but <=50% AMI) 

55 26% 

Low income 

(>50% but <80% AMI) 

25 12% 

Families with children 121 57% 

Elderly families 66 31% 

Families with 

Disabilities 

53 25% 

White 210 81% 

 Black/ African 

American 

2 .93% 

 Hispanic 210 98% 

Other or Declined to 

Report 

2 .93% 

Characteristics by 

Bedroom Size (Public 

Housing Only) Public Housing WL 

1BR 99 

2 BR 56 

3 BR 58 

4 BR 1 

5 BR 0 

5+ BR 0 

 Is the waiting list closed (select one)     No     Yes  

If yes:  Section 8 HCV only 

HOW LONG HAS IT BEEN CLOSED (# OF MONTHS)? 

Does the PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA Plan year?   No     Yes 

Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if generally closed? 

   No    Yes 

26

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 18 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

9.1  

 

 

 

 

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs.  Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs 

of families in the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.   

 

The McAllen Housing Authority will continue to work with partners such as the City of McAllen, McAllen CDBG, City Police 

Dept., City Fire Dept., McAllen School District, local business, media, developers and partners to expand the housing needs of 

extremely, low and moderate income families. Gaining community support for our programs through education and outreach will 

be key to expanding the services we provide.  

10.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Additional Information.  Describe the following, as well as any additional information HUD has requested.  

 

(a)  Progress in Meeting Mission and Goals.  Provide a brief statement of the PHA’s progress in meeting the mission and goals 

described in the 5-Year Plan. 

 

5-Year Plan (2020-2024) Mission and Goals Accomplishments 

 

• Continue to manage 49 unit multi-family development RAD PBV property known as Vine Terrace; 

• Continue to support 89 public housing units in two LIHTC developments with operating subsidy; 

• Continue to administer the Voucher Program allocation of 1,359 vouchers which includes 21 VASH and 5 Stability 

vouchers; 

• Successful administration and high utilization of the Emergency Housing Voucher program (54 vouchers) 

• Continue to administer the Voucher Homeownership Program; 55 families assisted with this program 

• Continue management arrangements with McAllen Housing Facility Corporation to manage 106-unit elderly 

developments known as Sunset Gardens and Villas at Beaumont; 

• Continue management arrangements with McAllen Housing Facility Corporation to manage 78-unit family development 

known as Orchid Place Apartments. 

• Continue management arrangements with McAllen Housing Development Corporation to manage 20-unit multi-family 

development known as Hibiscus Apartments. 

• Continue to administer in a fiscally responsible and prudent manner, with no audit findings, the Public Housing, Housing 

Choice Voucher and Capital Fund Program; 

• Continue to fulfill the reporting program requirements as directed by HUD for PHAS, SEMAP, FASS, VMS, etc.  

• Continue efforts of land acquisition activity for replacement of demolished public housing units or to build new units; 

including acquisition of existing multi-family developments to increase housing inventory 

• Continue to explore funding venues including CFFP, LIHTC, Bond Issues, RHF,  Operating Subsidy and regular 

financing to construct 61 new public housing units  to replace previously demolished units not in inventory 

• Added 1 multi-family LIHTC development to portfolio and will continue to explore options for similar developments. 

• Achieved the Connect Home designation for the PHA. 

• Enrollment of new members/community stakeholders within the FSS PCC Committee. 

• Increased community and local stakeholder engagement to enhance services and educational scholarship opportunities to 

low-income families   

 

(b)  Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification.  Provide the PHA’s definition of “significant amendment” 

and “substantial deviation/modification” 

 

 Significant Amendment: 

 

▪ Any increase or decrease over 50% in the funds projected in the Financial Resource Statement and/or the Capital 

Fund Program Annual Statement; 

▪ Any change being submitted  to HUD that requires a separate notification to residents, such as changes in the Hope 

VI, Public Housing Conversion, Demolition/Disposition, Designated Housing or Public Housing Homeownership 

programs; and  

▪ Any change in policy or operation that is inconsistent with the applicable Consolidated Plan. 

 

Substantial Deviation/Modification 

 

▪ Any change to the Mission Statement; 

▪ 50% deletion from or addition to the goals and objectives as a whole; and 

▪ 50% or more decrease in the quantifiable measurement of any individual goal or objective. 

  

 

 

27

arosas
Highlight



______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                              Page 19 of 19                                                            Form HUD-50075 (4/2008) 

 

11.0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review.   In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit 

the following documents.  Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, 

but electronic submission is encouraged.  Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan.  Note:  Faxed 

copies of these documents will not be accepted by the Field Office. 

 

(a)  Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all  

certifications relating to Civil Rights) 

(b)  Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(c)  Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence Federal Transactions (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(d)  Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(e)  Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

(f)  Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.  Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an 

attachment to the PHA 

Plan.  PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these 

recommendations. 

(g)  Challenged Elements 

(h)  Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHAs receiving CFP 

grants only) 

(i)  Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAs receiving CFP grants only) 

  

 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
This information collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act 

of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Year and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Year and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic 

PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA’s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the 
public of the PHA’s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families.  This form is to be used by all PHA types for submission 

of the 5-Year and Annual Plans to HUD.  Public reporting burden for this information collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for 

reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD 
may not collect this information, and respondents are not required to complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB Control Number. 

 

Privacy Act Notice.  The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title 
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated there under at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations.  Responses to the collection of information are 

required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit.  The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������	������������������������������� ��	����!!�"#�$%$&�'�������(��������
)�'�������(��������
��	����	
	�����������(�����������������������'�������(����(�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*+�,���$-../%0-.�1�������	����������	������2�������	�������������
���������	���
��	�������	��	�$�$�2������32���������	���2	���
	��������	�����)�	��	4���)�����	��������2	��������32	�����
������	5�	��	�����	5��	���������������	�	������32�����
������	������	��6�����4���	�����	�������	�	�����������	 �	��	����32		��	�����������	�����������	�������6���789�:;<�=>?�@>=AB@?�>C�DE>=D>CF�;=A�;=�;EEGH@;=?�HD�=>?�CIJBHCIA�?>�CIDE>=A�?>�;�@>GGI@?H>=�>K�H=K>C:;?H>=�B=GIDD�H?�AHDEG;<D�;�@BCCI=?G<�L;GHA�MNO�@>=?C>G�=B:PICQ�RSTU�VW�XYZ[\��������������������	
	��������������������	�	�	����������	���
	�	���	���������������������������������������������������������������������	���	�������������	
	���]	���������̂�����������_̀a�bcde���� �	��
���	�����������������	��������	����������̂ (������	��
���	�����������������	���

0�3���	���
��	�	������2	��	��
���	�����������������	����$�3���	���
��	�	������2	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	���"������4��2����	�$-%����������
����	
	���
�6���	�0%%f����'(��g����������	����������	�0�� ��
����/-%%.-�0�]%.�$%0hi

g����36�	�����,�
�	'�������(��������
�g����,�̂�	����	
	�����������(�����g����,�̂���	����'((�̂ ((j����g���̂((j����g�����������̂
k��	 ��

�6��6��	�	���
	���������� 3���������
��	��'��� 3������������'����0lmnonpqr stunvtwx lyrnoqztw {|}tpwtw0 3��������/'(��(����$ 0h%~���	�������]
�6�����	 �		��$%f�������	�0�i�"�" 0h%��*����	
	����
���	
	���h 0h0%���
�����������]
�6�����	 �		��0%f�������	�0�i�- 0h�%�g	�	���'��������������6~ 0h�$�*��������������	
���������. 0-%0�'�����	��������� �	��	����	����	���	�������6����� 0-%"����/'(�� 0-%h��������	��
	����������6����0% 0-%-����/'�300 �%%%��	����	�	�	�0$ �%%0�+�����	������������������������6��	
������	�����6
	���0" �%%$�k�����	������������������������6��	
������	�����6
	��0h ��%%������������������
	��

����
��������� ��������� ������������������ ��������� ������������������ ��������� ����

��������������������������������� ¡�¢¢�� £¤��¥��������
¦

29

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��
2�3�456789:�7;<7�7;5�8=9>6?<78>=�@6>A8B5B�>=�7;8C�9>6?�<=B�8=�<=:�<44>?@<=:8=D�B>4E?5=7<78>=�8C�76E5�<=B�<44E6<75F�3�<4G=>HI5BD5�7;<7�?<G8=DJ�@65C5=78=DJ�>6�CEK?8778=D�<�9<IC5J��9847878>ECJ�>6�96<EBEI5=7�C7<75?5=7J�65@65C5=7<78>=J�>6�45678984<78>=�?<:�65CEI7�8=�468?8=<IJ�48A8IJ�<=BL>6�<B?8=8C76<78A5�C<=478>=CJ�8=4IEB8=D�98=5CJ�@5=<I785CJ�<=B�8?@68C>=?5=7F�+�M���	���
��	�	������N	��	��
���	�����������������	�����&�M���	���
��	�	������N	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	����O������P��N����	�&'*����������
����	
	���
�Q���	�+**R��������S����������	��������

���	�T� ��
����)'**('�+�U*(�&*+VW

�������	��
���	�����������������	�������"X����

�Q����%�
	X S����MQ�	�����%�
�	�����������������
�S����%�X�	����	
	�����������������S����%�X���	��������X ��Y����S���X��Y����S�����������XMQ�	����S���!������������������	
	�� �	�	�	����������	���
	�	���	� �	���	�������������	
	���U	���������X�	��
���	�����������������	��������	����������XZ��	 ��

�Q��Q��	�	���
	���������� M���������
��	������ M�����������������+!������ �	���	��& !������	� �,�	��	�+' �
���������������S���XX��U��
�������	��&�)�+VW+[ �
�����������	�\]��	���	�����Z$����������	��+( �
�����������	�\]��	���	��̂_̀ab�cdef�ghgf�ijk�limn�opqrmjs�g̀a��g̀amtmam_rb�+u �
�����������	�\]��	���	������	����Q�)������������+v �
�����������	�\]��	���	������	����Q�)�����������&* �
�����������	�\]��	���	�������	�Q�����	�������#	���	���������	�����,	�����	���	����2� ���	 �������	���������������������	�������������������������������������������������	
wxyz{|}�~y��x�{���x�������{���x����~���| ������������� ����� ���������� ���������� ����������

30

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!��"#�$"%&'!(��!)���*�!���+�,"� �!�-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� 0�-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� �1��,�2� �!��$"%&'!(�.�2�"���!)��������������� 3##'2��"#�/%*,'2��!)�4!)'�!�$"%&'!(-��'��,�.%!)�.'!�!2'!(�/�"(�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������356�7"��89::;<=9:>?@ABCD�EEFGHFIHIG����+�,"� �!��7% *�� J�!���,���&2�'��'"!�"#�5�K"��L"�M ��+�,"� �!� N%�!�'�O� P"��,�Q&�' ���)�-"&�� P"��,�R2�%�,�-"&�� ����%&�"#�L"�M7� �S/$R;L')� -���("�'�& R22"%!��7"�R2�'+'�'�& 3�'('!�,� 1�+'&�)�=� .%!)& .%!)&3*,'(���)8 QT��!)�)8
=�P"�*��2" �,���)�#"���U��/��#"� �!2���!)�Q+�,%��'"!�1��"���"����1�+'&�)�R!!%�,������ �!��8�P"�*��2" �,���)�#"���U��/��#"� �!2���!)�Q+�,%��'"!�1��"���/�(��V� #"� �$��;9<<:9�=�W<:S8<=XY

/����44Z���%��"��'!(�/�(�&/$R�7� �Z J��!��PO����!)�7% *���-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� �J��!���7"Z�-../�W[�&S�7"YZ�1��,�2� �!��$"%&'!(��.�2�"��J��!��7"Z� .�)���,�..[�"#�J��!�Z\]̂_̀ab�ĉde]f̀dg�]h�iej�k̀dg�]h�lmcnnja opoo
iqpor�cbjamgstùj vwjfxd̀]a_ yzp{ |r}{~��yp |r}{~��yp |r}{~��yp k]�wnjdjiqpor�cbjamgstùj cu�̀à_dfxd̀]a yzyp y|}����|p y|}����|p y|}����|p k]�wnjdjiqpor�cbjamgstùj �jajfxn�kxẁdxn�cmd̀�̀dg yzrp ~r}ppp�pp ~r}ppp�pp �a�wf]bfj__

iq�|�por�pyoo

31

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/���	�	���
	���%�
�	 2	�	����	������������#�3��4�5 �	�	���
	�� 6������7� 8���������
��	������� 8����������������� ����������4�5%�
	����)4��	 ���	���	� ��������%����������	� !������� �	���	��+� ����� �����!������	�& �,�	��	�&
+�8���	���
��	�	������9	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	���&�8���	���
��	�	������9	��	��
���	�����������������	�������	�:� ��
����)'**('�+�;*(�&*+<=

����"">���������������	�����%�
	> 2����87�	�����%�
�	������������������
�2�����%�>������;?	���%�=>���	����	
	�������������������2����%�>� �	�	�����?����2���>@ABCDEFGBEHFF

32

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��

+�!��������������	,�	�����	�	������	���������2��	�	���	��3��4�������������������������	������56�����4	���������������������+57( �����
	��	�����	�8� ��
����)'**('�+�9*(�&*+:;

����"""<��"
��	
	����������4	���	�������������������������������
����%�
	< �	�	�����=����>���<�	�	���
	���%�
�	%�
	����)?��	��������	� ���������!������	��9@���	�����������	; �����������,�	��	��9@���	�����������	; �	����������	���	��A��	�����	��+!�������!����������������	 �������!����������������	 !��������,�	�����	�������	 ��������,�	�����	�������	BCDEFGH�IDJKCLFJM�CN�OKP�QFJM�CN�RSITTPG UVUU
OWVUX VYZ[[ZUVU\ V]ẐVZUVÛ VYZ[[ZUVU_

33

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��

+�!��������������	,�	�����	�	������	���������2��	�	���	��3��4�������������������������	������56�����4	���������������������+57( �����
	��	�����	�8� ��
����)'**('�+�9*(�&*+:;

����"""<��"
��	
	����������4	���	�������������������������������
����%�
	< �	�	�����=����>���<�	�	���
	���%�
�	%�
	����)?��	��������	� ���������!������	��9@���	�����������	; �����������,�	��	��9@���	�����������	; �	����������	���	��A��	�����	��+!�������!����������������	 �������!����������������	 !��������,�	�����	�������	 ��������,�	�����	�������	

34

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������	������������������������������� ��	����!!�"#�$%$&�'�������(��������
)�'�������(��������
��	����	
	�����������(�����������������������'�������(����(�������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������*+�,���$-../%0-.�1�������	����������	������2�������	�������������
���������	���
��	�������	��	�$�$�2������32���������	���2	���
	��������	�����)�	��	4���)�����	��������2	��������32	�����
������	5�	��	�����	5��	���������������	�	������32�����
������	������	��6�����4���	�����	�������	�	�����������	 �	��	����32		��	�����������	�����������	�������6���789�:;<�=>?�@>=AB@?�>C�DE>=D>CF�;=A�;=�;EEGH@;=?�HD�=>?�CIJBHCIA�?>�CIDE>=A�?>�;�@>GGI@?H>=�>K�H=K>C:;?H>=�B=GIDD�H?�AHDEG;<D�;�@BCCI=?G<�L;GHA�MNO�@>=?C>G�=B:PICQ�RSTU�VW�XYZ[\��������������������	
	��������������������	�	�	����������	���
	�	���	���������������������������������������������������������������������	���	�������������	
	���]	���������̂�����������_̀a�bcde���� �	��
���	�����������������	��������	����������̂ (������	��
���	�����������������	���

0�3���	���
��	�	������2	��	��
���	�����������������	����$�3���	���
��	�	������2	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	���"������4��2����	�$-%����������
����	
	���
�6���	�0%%f����'(��g����������	����������	�0�� ��
����/-%%.-�0�]%.�$%0hi

g����36�	�����,�
�	'�������(��������
�g����,�̂�	����	
	�����������(�����g����,�̂���	����'((�̂ ((j����g���̂((j����g�����������̂
k��	 ��

�6��6��	�	���
	���������� 3���������
��	��'��� 3������������'����0lmnonpqr stunvtwx lyrnoqztw {|}tpwtw0 3��������/'(��(����$ 0h%~���	�������]
�6�����	 �		��$%f�������	�0�i�"�" 0h%��*����	
	����
���	
	���h 0h0%���
�����������]
�6�����	 �		��0%f�������	�0�i�- 0h�%�g	�	���'��������������6~ 0h�$�*��������������	
���������. 0-%0�'�����	��������� �	��	����	����	���	�������6����� 0-%"����/'(�� 0-%h��������	��
	����������6����0% 0-%-����/'�300 �%%%��	����	�	�	�0$ �%%0�+�����	������������������������6��	
������	�����6
	���0" �%%$�k�����	������������������������6��	
������	�����6
	��0h ��%%������������������
	��

����
��������� ��������� ������������������ ��������� ������������������� ���� ����

����������������������� �¡�������¢£�¤¤ � ¥¦��§��������
¨

35

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��
2�3�456789:�7;<7�7;5�8=9>6?<78>=�@6>A8B5B�>=�7;8C�9>6?�<=B�8=�<=:�<44>?@<=:8=D�B>4E?5=7<78>=�8C�76E5�<=B�<44E6<75F�3�<4G=>HI5BD5�7;<7�?<G8=DJ�@65C5=78=DJ�>6�CEK?8778=D�<�9<IC5J��9847878>ECJ�>6�96<EBEI5=7�C7<75?5=7J�65@65C5=7<78>=J�>6�45678984<78>=�?<:�65CEI7�8=�468?8=<IJ�48A8IJ�<=BL>6�<B?8=8C76<78A5�C<=478>=CJ�8=4IEB8=D�98=5CJ�@5=<I785CJ�<=B�8?@68C>=?5=7F�+�M���	���
��	�	������N	��	��
���	�����������������	�����&�M���	���
��	�	������N	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	����O������P��N����	�&'*����������
����	
	���
�Q���	�+**R��������S����������	��������

���	�T� ��
����)'**('�+�U*(�&*+VW

�������	��
���	�����������������	�������"X����

�Q����%�
	X S����MQ�	�����%�
�	�����������������
�S����%�X�	����	
	�����������������S����%�X���	��������X ��Y����S���X��Y����S�����������XMQ�	����S���!������������������	
	�� �	�	�	����������	���
	�	���	� �	���	�������������	
	���U	���������X�	��
���	�����������������	��������	����������XZ��	 ��

�Q��Q��	�	���
	���������� M���������
��	������ M�����������������+!������ �	���	��& !������	� �,�	��	�+' �
���������������S���XX��U��
�������	��&�)�+VW+[ �
�����������	�\]��	���	�����Z$����������	��+( �
�����������	�\]��	���	��̂_̀ab�cdef�ghgf�ijk�limn�opqrmjs�g̀a��g̀amtmam_rb�+u �
�����������	�\]��	���	������	����Q�)������������+v �
�����������	�\]��	���	������	����Q�)�����������&* �
�����������	�\]��	���	�������	�Q�����	�������#	���	���������	�����,	�����	���	����2� ���	 �������	���������������������	�������������������������������������������������	
wxyz{|}�~y��x�{���x�������{���x����~���| ������������� ����� ���������� ��������� ���������

36

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!��"#�$"%&'!(��!)���*�!���+�,"� �!�-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� 0�-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� �1��,�2� �!��$"%&'!(�.�2�"���!)��������������� 3##'2��"#�/%*,'2��!)�4!)'�!�$"%&'!(-��'��,�.%!)�.'!�!2'!(�/�"(�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������356�7"��89::;<=9:>?@ABCD�EEFGHFIHIG����+�,"� �!��7% *�� J�!���,���&2�'��'"!�"#�5�K"��L"�M ��+�,"� �!� N%�!�'�O� P"��,�Q&�' ���)�-"&�� P"��,�R2�%�,�-"&�� ����%&�"#�L"�M7� �S/$R;L')� -���("�'�& R22"%!��7"�R2�'+'�'�& 3�'('!�,� 1�+'&�)�=� .%!)& .%!)&3*,'(���)8 QT��!)�)8
=�P"�*��2" �,���)�#"���U��/��#"� �!2���!)�Q+�,%��'"!�1��"���"����1�+'&�)�R!!%�,������ �!��8�P"�*��2" �,���)�#"���U��/��#"� �!2���!)�Q+�,%��'"!�1��"���/�(��V� #"� �$��;9<<:9�=�W<:S8<=XY

/����44Z���%��"��'!(�/�(�&/$R�7� �Z J��!��PO����!)�7% *���-��'��,�.%!)�/�"(�� �J��!���7"Z�-../�W[�&S�7"YZ�1��,�2� �!��$"%&'!(��.�2�"��J��!��7"Z� .�)���,�..[�"#�J��!�Z\]̂_̀ab�ĉde]f̀dg�]h�iej�k̀dg�]h�lmcnnja opoq
irpos�cbjamgtuv̀j wxjfyd̀]a_ z{p| q}~|z|�pp q}~|z|�pp q}~|z|�pp k]�xnjdjirpos�cbjamgtuv̀j cv�̀à_dfyd̀]a z{zp z}~{���}p z}~{���}p z}~{���}p k]�xnjdjirpos�cbjamgtuv̀j �jajfyn�kyx̀dyn�cmd̀�̀dg z{sp zq|~osq�zp p�pp p�pp �a�xf]bfj__

ir�}�pos�pzoq

37

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/���	�	���
	���%�
�	 2	�	����	������������#�3��4�5 �	�	���
	�� 6������7� 8���������
��	������� 8����������������� ����������4�5%�
	����)4��	 ���	���	� ��������%����������	� !������� �	���	��+� ����� �����!������	�& �,�	��	�&
+�8���	���
��	�	������9	��	��
���	�����������������	���������	���	�������������	
	���&�8���	���
��	�	������9	��	��
���	�����������������	�������	�:� ��
����)'**('�+�;*(�&*+<=

����"">���������������	�����%�
	> 2����87�	�����%�
�	������������������
�2�����%�>������;?	���%�=>���	����	
	�������������������2����%�>� �	�	�����?����2���>@ABCDEFGBEHFI

38

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��

+�!��������������	,�	�����	�	������	���������2��	�	���	��3��4�������������������������	������56�����4	���������������������+57( �����
	��	�����	�8� ��
����)'**('�+�9*(�&*+:;

����"""<��"
��	
	����������4	���	�������������������������������
����%�
	< �	�	�����=����>���<�	�	���
	���%�
�	%�
	����)?��	��������	� ���������!������	��9@���	�����������	; �����������,�	��	��9@���	�����������	; �	����������	���	��A��	�����	��+!�������!����������������	 �������!����������������	 !��������,�	�����	�������	 ��������,�	�����	�������	BCDEFGH�IDJKCLFJM�CN�OKP�QFJM�CN�RSITTPG UVUW
OXVUY VUZ[\ZUVU] VUZ[\ZUVÛ

39

arosas
Highlight



�����������	
	����	��
���	�����������������	������������������������������������������������������������ ������	���
	������������������������	�	���
	�������������������
 ������������������
��	����	
	����������������������������������� !����	���������������"����������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!#$�%���&'(()*+'(��,��	��--./0.101/��

+�!��������������	,�	�����	�	������	���������2��	�	���	��3��4�������������������������	������56�����4	���������������������+57( �����
	��	�����	�8� ��
����)'**('�+�9*(�&*+:;

����"""<��"
��	
	����������4	���	�������������������������������
����%�
	< �	�	�����=����>���<�	�	���
	���%�
�	%�
	����)?��	��������	� ���������!������	��9@���	�����������	; �����������,�	��	��9@���	�����������	; �	����������	���	��A��	�����	��+!�������!����������������	 �������!����������������	 !��������,�	�����	�������	 ��������,�	�����	�������	

40

arosas
Highlight



The HCV Admin plan: 

https://mcallenhc.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/McHC-2025-HCV-Admin-Plan.pdf 

41

https://mcallenhc.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/12/McHC-2025-HCV-Admin-Plan.pdf
arosas
Highlight



Executive Summary 

Item: 2024 Public Housing Agency (PHA) Annual, 2025-2029 5-Year Plan and 

HCV Admin Plan for McAllen Housing Authority. 

Discussion: The 2024 PHA Annual, 5-Year Plan, and HCV Admin Plans are 
recommended for revision to permit the expanded use of Project Based 
Vouchers in developing future affordable housing developments. The 
existing HCV Admin plan will be discontinued, and we are proposing to 
adopt an entirely new plan as written by Nan McKay & Associates.  

Publications of the proposed plans were published in Saturday editions 
of the Monitor legal sections from December 1 – 21, 2024. In addition, a 
public hearing was held at FDC and via Zoom on December 17, 2024, and 
a favorable public comment was received. No public comments against 
the revisions were received. 

Recommendation:   Staff recommends approval.  

42

arosas
Highlight



Executive Summary 

Item: Security Improvements at MHC Joe A. Saenz Admin. Building 

Discussion: This agenda item is a request to approve security improvements at the 
MHC Joe A. Saenz Administration building located at 1200 N. 25th St. These 
improvements aim to create a more secure environment for residents, 
staff, and the general public. The improvements are all interior-based and 
consist of removing two existing glass portions and sliding window and 
replace with reinforced materials to create a more secure guest lobby.  

A new partition will divide the space from administrative offices, and a new 
secure door and transaction window will be installed. The work will also 
include replacing sixteen (16) existing door locksets with new, more secure 
ones.  

McHC Staff requested bids from multiple local contractors however, only 
two (2) contractors submitted a bid for this project. 

Junior Construction Enterprises, LLC $ 27,912.00 

Araiza General Construction $ 43,318.16 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval to award the project to the lowest bidder 
Junior Construction Enterprises, LLC. Funds for this project are 
immediately available within our Capital Fund grant program/s.  

43

arosas
Highlight



Executive Summary 

Item: HVAC Equipment Upgrades at McHC Joe A. Saenz Admin. Building 

Discussion: This agenda item is a request to approve new air conditioning upgrades at 
the Joe A. Saenz Administration Building. Staff has identified multiple 
HVAC units that have fully depreciated and have a short useful life based 
on the installation date. 

ITEM AREA INSTALL DATE 

CONDENSER LOBBY AREA 1-Jun-2013

AIR HANDLER LOBBY AREA 1-Apr-2013

AIR HANDLER EXEC OFFICE 1-Apr-2013

CONDENSER EXEC OFFICE 1-Jun-2013

CONDENSER FINANCE DIR 1-Sep-2006

AIR HANDLER FINANCE DIR 1-May-1997

CONDENSER RESIDENT SERV 1-Jun-2007

AIR HANDLER RESIDENT SERV 1-Jun-2007

AIR HANDLER HALLWAY 1-Apr-2013

CONDENSER FILE ROOM/ACCT 1-Jun-2011

AIR HANDLER FILE ROOM/ACCT 1-Apr-2013

McHC Staff requested bids from multiple local contractors to upgrade to 
new units. The bid tabulation for this project is as follows: 

44

arosas
Highlight



BID TAB 

1/14/25 
ADMIN A/C AIR HANDLER & CONDENSER UNITS 

QUOTES 

EVERESST SERVICES TECH 
RHEEM / CARRIER UNITS 

3- 4 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR
2- 5 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR

1-5 TON AIR HANDLER

4 TON SETS $ 4,300.00 EACH ( $12,900.00) 
5 TON SETS $ 4,800.00 EACH ( $9,600.00) 

5 TON AIR HANDLER $2,400.00 
LABOR INCLUDED 

TOTAL $ 24,900.00 

AJ’S HEATING & COOLING 
CARRIER UNITS 

3- 4 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR
2- 5 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR

1-5 TON AIR HANDLER
MISC MATERIALS

LABOR 

4 TON SETS $ 4,034.51 EACH ( $12,103.53) 
5 TON SETS $ 4,339.86 EACH ( $8,679.72) 

5 TON AIR HANDLER $1,695.19 
MISC MATERIALS $3,500.00 

LABOR FOR 11 UNITS $6,500.00 

TOTAL $ 32,478.44 

MCV CONSTRUCTION 
CARRIER UNITS 

1- 3 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR
2- 4 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR
2- 5 TON INDOOR / OUTDOOR

1-5 TON AIR HANDLER

3 TON SET $ 4,350.00 
4 TON SETS $ 4,650.00 EACH ( $9,300.00) 
5 TON SETS $ 4,840.00 EACH ( $9,680.00) 

5 TON AIR HANDLER $2,150.00 
LABOR INCLUDED 

TOTAL $ 25,480.00 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval to award the project to the lowest bidder 
Everesst Services Tech. Funds for this project are immediately available 
within our Capital Fund grant program/s.   

45

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 5,936,089$     QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 5,565,508$     $937,681 $177,582 ($2,259,511) $486,351
3  Variance 370,582$     YTD Operating Exp. YTD Operating In. (Loss) YTD HAP / Other YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 2,703,460$     $1,922,790 $241,949 $102,935 $528,177
6 Prior Year 2,750,167$     Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance (46,707)$      $2,043,140 $210,008 ($11,416) $212,809
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 18,562,507$     (88,409)      -   (120,350)   31,941      114,352 315,368 
10 Prior Year 18,398,963$     

11  Variance 163,544$  

12 Vacancy Rate -$

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue 527,807$    2.3% 515,854$    600,245$     (72,438)$    
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue 1,048,866$     3.2% 1,016,548$     1,200,491$     (151,624)$    
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding 299,370$    12.3% 266,551$    289,149$     10,221$     
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding 579,784$    -10.8% 649,728$   578,298$     1,486$     
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 443,476$    1.8% 435,484$    490,636$     (47,160)$    
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 923,060$    8.3% 852,518$    981,273$     (58,213)$    
43 QTD - Replacement Costs 17,769$     -15.2% 20,955$    25,351$    (7,582)$    
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs 57,227$     44.0% 39,733$     50,702$    6,525$     
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations 201,028$    -0.6% 202,316$    248,270$     (47,242)$    
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations 444,773$    5.5% 421,642$    496,540$     (51,767)$    
47 QTD -  Developer Fees 212,001$    278.6% 56,000$     -$   212,001$   
48 YTD - Developer Fees 212,101$    182.9% 74,963$     -$   212,101$   137,138   

70,542   
(3,186   
17,493   
(1,288   
23,132   

156,001   

7,992   

CYR to Last YR
11,953   
32,318   
32,819   

(69,944    

Entity Snapshots

McAllen Housing Commission - All Entities (Excluded Third-Party Managed Properties)
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$1,115,263
YTD Revenues

$2,164,739
Budget

$2,253,148
Variance

46

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 482,508$                   QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 438,741$                   $95,927 $20,589 $50,738 $71,327
3  Variance 43,768$       YTD Operating Exp, YTD Operating Inc. (Loss) YTD HAP YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 994,097$                   $243,979 ($14,528) ($2,321) $73,911
6 Prior Year 992,870$                   Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance 1,226$          $322,808 ($99,082) ($3,263) ($33,826)
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 3,983,428$               5,725   -   (78,830)  84,555  942 107,737 
10 Prior Year 3,776,214$               

11  Variance 207,214$             

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue -$  -$  -$  -$  
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue -$  -$  -$  -$  
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding 98,196$  2.8% 95,539$  88,419$  9,776$  
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding 192,761$  7.7% 179,049$  176,839$  15,922$  
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 28,682$  -48.9% 56,180$  66,007$  (37,325)$  
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 96,370$  -14.1% 112,189$  132,015$  (35,645)$  
43 QTD - Replacement Costs -$  -$  -$  -$  
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs -$  -$  -$  -$  
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations 13,521$  -14.4% 15,803$  26,608$  (13,087)$  
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations 37,454$  -10.0% 41,603$  53,216$  (15,763)$  
47 QTD -  Developer Fees -$  -$  -$  -$  
48 YTD - Developer Fees -$  -$  -$  -$  - 

(15,819 
- 
- 

(2,282 
(4,150 

- 

(27,498 

CYR to Last YR
- 
- 

2,657 
13,713 

Entity Snapshots

McALLEN HOUSING COMMISSION
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$116,515

YTD Operating Revenues

$229,451
Budget

$223,726
Variance

47

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY -$  QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year -$  $0 $37,221 ($51,544) $1
3  Variance -$ YTD Operating Expenses YTD Operating Inc(Loss) YTD Other Inc(Exp) YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 20.18$  $0 $0 ($90,759) $1
6 Prior Year $15 Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance $5 $0 $0 ($68,520) ($33,826)
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset $19 29,312 -       - 29,312 22,239  107,737  
10 Prior Year $12

11  Variance $7

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue -$  -$  -$  -$  
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue -$  -$  -$  -$  
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding 37,220.59$  74.3% 21,355$  -$  37,221$  
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding 58,732$  -2.7% 60,355$  -$  58,732$  
41 QTD - Administrative Expense -$  -$  -$  -$  
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense -$  -$  -$  -$  
43 QTD - Replacement Costs -$  -$  -$  -$  
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs -$  -$  -$  -$  
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations -$  -$  -$  -$  
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations -$  -$  -$  -$  
47 QTD -  Developer Fees -$  -$  -$  -$  
48 YTD - Developer Fees -$  -$  -$  -$  - 

- 
- 
- 
- 
- 
- 

- 

CYR to Last YR
- 
- 

15,866 
(1,623 

Entity Snapshots

Capital Funds
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$37,221

YTD Operating Revenues

$58,733
Budget

$29,421
Variance

48

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 2,103,171$     QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 2,009,610$     $354,984 $61,715 ($2,185,972) $136,771
3  Variance 93,562$       YTD Operating Exp. YTD Operating Inc (Loss) YTD HAP YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 196,178$     $684,541 $109,160 ($4,392,093) $205,161
6 Prior Year 235,281$     Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance (39,103)$      $669,419 $59,145 ($4,625,111) $49,193
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 2,417,146$     65,137   -     15,122   50,015      105,953 155,968 
10 Prior Year 2,374,219$     

11  Variance 42,928$  

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue -$    -$  -$  -$    
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue -$    -$  -$  -$    
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding 299,370$    12.3% 266,551$     289,149$     10,221$     
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding 579,784$    -10.8% 649,728$    578,298$     1,486$     
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 247,996$    7.1% 231,521$     257,886$     (9,891)$    
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 488,281$    8.7% 449,075$     515,773$     (27,492)$    
43 QTD - Replacement Costs -$    -$  -$  -$    
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs -$    -$  -$  -$    
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations 7,734$    325.8% 1,816$    3,054$      4,680$     
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations 15,534$     364.9% 3,341$    6,108$      9,426$     
47 QTD -  Developer Fees -$    -$  -$  -$    
48 YTD - Developer Fees -$    -$  -$  -$    -   

39,206   
-   
-   

5,918   
12,193   

-   

16,475   

CYR to Last YR
-   
-   

32,819   
(69,944    

Entity Snapshots

Housing Choice Voucher Program
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$416,699

YTD Operating Revenues

$793,701
Budget

$728,564
Variance

49

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 94,814$     QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 56,000$     $9,015 ($6,059) ($72,733) $7,514
3  Variance 38,814$     YTD Operating Exp, YTD Operating Inc(Loss) YTD HAP YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 9,019$     $19,147 ($14,255) ($148,339) ($4,999)
6 Prior Year 1,224$     Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance 7,795$    $24,017 ($5,148) ($139,001) ($3,348)
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 126,804$     (13,978)      -  (4,870)    (9,108) 22,239 (1,651) 
10 Prior Year 57,224$     

11  Variance 69,579$  

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue -$     -$   -$  -$    
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue -$     -$   -$  -$    
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding -$    -100.0% 11,674$    9,194$      (9,194)$    
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding 4,517$    -80.6% 23,264$    18,389$    (13,872)$    
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 2,123$    -38.6% 3,455$   3,892$      (1,769)$    
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 5,989$    -12.4% 6,836$   7,784$      (1,794)$    
43 QTD - Replacement Costs -$     -$   -$  -$    
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs -$     -$   -$  -$    
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations -$     -$   -$  -$    
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations -$     -$   -$  -$    
47 QTD -  Developer Fees -$     -$   -$  -$    
48 YTD - Developer Fees -$     -$   -$  -$    -   

(847   
-   
-   
-   
-   
-   

(1,332   

CYR to Last YR
-   
-   

(11,674    
(18,747    

Entity Snapshots

Emergency Housing Voucher Program
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$2,956

YTD Operating Revenues

$4,892
Budget

$18,870
Variance

50

arosas
Highlight



Pg. 2-3

Pg. 4
Pg. 5-14

Pg. 14-34

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight



MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
 

OF THE MCALLEN HOUSING FACILITY CORPORATION REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioner of the 
McAllen Housing Facility Corporation was held Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at the Family 
Development Center. Chair Elva M. Cerda called the meeting to order at 11:37 a.m. 
concurrently with McHC and MHDC. Present and attendance for roll call were: 
 
Present:   Chair Elva M. Cerda 

Commissioner Marc David Garcia  
Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia 

  Assistant City Attorney Evaristo Garcia 
Absent:       Vice Chair Eliseo “Tito” Salinas 
Staff:   Executive Director Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez 

Deputy Director Daniel Delgado  
FSS Coordinator Maria Loredo 

  Finance Director Jose Garcia   
HCV Director Elena Saucedo 

Guest:   Attorney Marissa Carranza Hernandez 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order – 11:37 a.m. 
2. Action Items:  

a) Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Meeting Minutes of the Regular 
Board Meeting of October 23, 2024. Board identified corrections to the minutes 
specific to adding the name of an absent board member -  Absence of Resident 
Commissioner Kristel Garcia for Regular Board Meeting of August 29, 2024. 
Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained a motion to approve Meeting Minutes of the 
Regular Board Meeting of October 23, 2024, with correction. Resident 
Commissioner Kristel Garcia made a motion to approve; Commissioner Marc 
David Garcia second the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 

b) Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Extension of MOU w/Madhouse 
Development for 2025 LIHTC Applications. No action taken.  

 
3. Non- Action Items: 

a. Update on 2025 LIHTC Applications 
• N/A; update reviewed in McHC Meeting. 

b. Financial Report 
• Financial Director Jose Garcia reported Financial Update for 

October 2024 with no significant findings. 

2

arosas
Highlight



Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, Executive Director 
________________________________________ 

c. La Vista Financial Report 
• Financial Director Jose Garcia reported Financial Update for 

October 2024 with no significant findings. 
d. Retama I & II Financial Report 

• Financial Director Jose Garcia reported Financial Update for 
October 2024 with significant finding on Retama I. Cash - 
Operating budget low in funds, and reserve balance high, for use 
of repairs. Retama I has generated sufficient cash flow for the last 
10 months to keep operations flowing, despite the low operating 
budget. Retama II has no significant findings. 

 
4. Adjournment – Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Marc David Garcia made a motion to approve; Resident Commissioner 
Kristel Garcia second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 11:55 a.m. 

 

3

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 2,159,197.77$           QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 1,978,783.11$           $341,937 $48,791 $209,117 $257,059
3  Variance 180,414.66$ YTD Operating Exp. YTD Operating Inc(Loss) YTD Other Inc(Exp) YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 476,362.82$              $711,299 $66,554 $162,588 $228,292
6 Prior Year 505,296.17$              Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance (28,933.35)$  $746,451 $166,766 ($15,304) $124,765
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 8,726,812.40$           (135,364) -          (35,152) (100,212) 178,310   103,527  
10 Prior Year 8,889,462.48$           

11  Variance (162,650.08)$       

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue 379,052$  2.0% 371,481$  431,639$  (52,587)$  
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue 752,769$  3.2% 729,740$  863,277$  (110,508)$  
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding -$  -$  -$  -$  
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding -$  -$  -$  -$  
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 133,849$  21.8% 109,876$  124,846$  9,003$  
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 259,658$  20.5% 215,435$  249,692$  9,966$  
43 QTD - Replacement Costs 16,123$  6.5% 15,140$  19,395$  (3,272)$  
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs 46,752$  42.2% 32,868$  38,790$  7,963$  
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations 109,382$  -5.5% 115,742$  152,934$  (43,552)$  
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations 267,354$  10.3% 242,452$  305,868$  (38,514)$  
47 QTD -  Developer Fees 212,001$  278.6% 56,000$  -$  212,001$  
48 YTD - Developer Fees 212,101$  182.9% 74,963$  -$  212,101$  
49
50
51
52 MHFC SUNSET ORCHID VILLAS 
53 Total Unrestricted Cash: Total Unrestricted Cash: Total Unrestricted Cash: Total Unrestricted Cash:
54 1,445,911 228,479 164,079 329,522 
55 QTD Total Operating Revenues: QTD Total Operating Revenues: QTD Total Operating Revenues: QTD Total Operating Revenues:
56 7,243 146,354 165,235 69,587 
57 QTD Total Operating Expenses: QTD Total Operating Expenses: QTD Total Operating Expenses: QTD Total Operating Expenses:
58 36,467 115,735 152,328 37,407 
59 QTD Operating Income or Loss: QTD Operating Income or Loss: QTD Operating Income or Loss: QTD Operating Income or Loss:
60 (29,223) 30,620 15,214 32,180 
61 QTD Net Income or Loss: QTD Net Income or Loss: QTD Net Income or Loss: QTD Net Income or Loss:
62 195,168 25,197 5,205 (691) 
63 YTD Net Income Actual: YTD Net Income Actual: YTD Net Income Actual: YTD Net Income Actual:
64 155,723 31,226 (18,760) 60,104 
65 YTD Net Income Budget: YTD Net Income Budget: YTD Net Income Budget: YTD Net Income Budget:
66 (21,492) 60,419 35,120 50,719 
67 YTD Variance: YTD Variance: YTD Variance: YTD Variance:
68 177,214 0 (29,193) 0 (53,880) 9,385 
69 No Activity No Activity No Activity No Activity

Entity Snapshots

137,138 

44,224 
983 

13,885 
(6,360 
24,902 

156,001 

23,973 

CYR to Last YR
7,571 

23,029 
- 
- 

Entity Snapshots

McAllen Housing Facility Corporation - Internally Managed Properties Only
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$390,727

YTD Operating Revenues

$777,853
Budget

$913,217
Variance

SUNSET GARDENS
ORCHID APARTMENTS VILLAS AT BEAUMONT

44

arosas
Highlight



 
Via Electronic Mail 
 
January 15, 2025 
 
Daniel Delgado 
McAllen Housing Authority 
2301 Jasmine Avenue 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
 
Re: La Vista Apartments  
      McAllen, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Delgado: 
 
Enclosed is the December 2024 financial report for La Vista Apartments.  The property closed the month 
at 100% occupancy with zero (0) vacant units and an economic occupancy of 93%.  As of the date of this 
letter, the property is 97.91% leased. 
 
The December operating expenses were 26.89% above budget and the year-to-date operating expenses 
were 13.47% below budget.  Significant variances are explained in the Budget Comparison Report-
Notes.  La Vista Apartments spent $2,401 from replacement reserve expenses in Electrical Replacements 
and Flooring. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the property operations or financial report, please contact Joe 
Sepulveda or me at your earliest convenience.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Billy Dunn 
Senior Asset Manager 
 
Copies to: 
Jose A. Garcia, McAllen Housing Authority 
Rudy Ramirez, McAllen Housing Authority 
multifamilyfinancials@pnc.com 
pncmfcassetmgmt@pnc.com 

5

http://www.mayfairmgt.com/
arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

10000000       ASSETS

10010000       CURRENT ASSETS

11000000       CASH

11200000         Cash - Operating 214,901.15

11700000         Cash - Security Deposits 15,267.52

11910000         Cash - Partnership Money Market 118,794.81

11999999       TOTAL CASH 348,963.48

12000000       ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

12100000         Receivable - Tenants -84.00

12300000         HAP Accounts Receivable 1,030.00

12500000         HAP Suspense Receivable 513.00

12999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,459.00

13000000       PREPAID EXPENSES

13100000         Prepaid Insurance 32,480.84

13400000         Prepaid Other 301,148.74

13999999       TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 333,629.58

14000000       RESTRICTED FUNDS

14100000         Replacement Reserve 187,979.23

14400000         Insurance Escrow 32,708.25

14999999       TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 220,687.48

15999999       TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 904,739.54

16000000       LONG TERM ASSETS

16010000       PROPERTY

16100000       LAND AND BUILDINGS

16130000         Building 1,288,588.73

16199999       TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 1,288,588.73

16200000       LAND IMPROVEMENTS

16210000         Land Improvements 540,000.00

16280000         General Land Improvements 52,020.00

16299999       TOTAL LAND IMPROVEMENTS 592,020.00

16400000       FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

16410000         Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 26,245.77

16420000         Equipment 126,726.19

16499999       TOTAL FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 152,971.96

16700000       ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 1

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

6

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

16710000         Accumulated Depreciation -1,003,579.97

16799999       TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,003,579.97

16999998       TOTAL PROPERTY 1,030,000.72

16999999       TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 1,030,000.72

17000000       OTHER ASSETS

17100000       DEFERRED COSTS

17110000         Financing Costs 186,947.00

17130000         Tax Credit Fees 17,697.00

17150000         Accumulated Amortization -167,512.57

17151000         Accumulated Amortization Tax Credit Fees -17,697.00

17199999       TOTAL DEFERRED COSTS 19,434.43

17999999       TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 19,434.43

19999999       TOTAL ASSETS 1,954,174.69

20000000       LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

20010000       LIABILITIES

20020000       CURRENT LIABILITIES

21000000       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

21100000         Accounts Payable 2,901.59

21999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,901.59

22000000       ACCRUED EXPENSES

22200000         Accrued Ground Lease 3,732.00

22400000         Interest Payable -Mortgage 6,306.73

22920000         Other Accrued Expenses 1,228.50

22999999       TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 11,267.23

23000000       DEFERRED INCOME

23100000         Rent Prepayment Liability 2,134.20

23300000         HAP Repayment -871.00

23750000         Unclaimed Security Deposit Refunds 290.02

23800000         HAP Suspense Clearing 630.00

23999999       TOTAL DEFERRED INCOME 2,183.22

24000000       DEPOSITS HELD

24100000         Tenant Security Deposit 11,661.00

24999999       TOTAL DEPOSITS HELD 11,661.00

25000000       OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

25500000         Partnership Management Fee 197,159.82

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 2

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

7

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

25600000         Investor Management Fee 3,630.21

25999998       TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 200,790.03

25999999       TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 228,803.07

26000000       LONG TERM LIABILITIES

26100000       LONG TERM DEBT

26130000         Mortgage Note Payable 950,455.41

26199999       TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 950,455.41

26999998       TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 950,455.41

29999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,179,258.48

30000000       EQUITY

31000000       CAPITAL

31100000         Partner Capital 1,195,664.00

31500000         Partner Contributions 100.00

31999999       TOTAL CAPITAL 1,195,764.00

32000000       RETAINED EARNINGS

32100000         Retained Earnings 75,306.13

32200000         Retained Earnings Prior Years -496,153.92

32999999       TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS -420,847.79

33000000       TOTAL EQUITY 774,916.21

39999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,954,174.69

99999999       TOTAL OF ALL 0.00

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 3

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

8

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

40000000       INCOME

40010000       OPERATING INCOME

40020000       REVENUE

40030000       RENTS

42000000       RESIDENTIAL RENT COLLECTED

42100000       GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

42110000         Gross Potential Rent 39,092.00 38,090.92 1,001.08 2.63 452,945.00 454,276.44 -1,331.44 -0.29 454,276.44

42140000         Loss/Gain to Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A -1,066.00 0.00 -1,066.00 N/A 0.00

42199999       TOTAL GROSS POTENTIAL RENT 39,092.00 38,090.92 1,001.08 2.63 451,879.00 454,276.44 -2,397.44 -0.53 454,276.44

42292000         Utility Reimbursements Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A -671.00 0.00 -671.00 N/A 0.00

42910000         Less: Vacancy Loss 0.00 -761.82 761.82 100.00 6,434.00 -9,085.54 15,519.54 170.82 -9,085.54 lavista: 0%
vacancy, 0 units
at month end

42911000         Prior Period Adjustments -2,791.00 0.00 -2,791.00 N/A -2,074.00 0.00 -2,074.00 N/A 0.00 lavista: Units 18-
19-2-21-31-37-
43 & 48 HAP
Rent Adjustment
11/01/2024 to
12/31/2024

42940000         Less: Write Offs 0.00 -1,142.73 1,142.73 100.00 -17,756.90 -13,628.31 -4,128.59 -30.29 -13,628.31

42999998       TOTAL RESIDENTIAL RENT
COLLECTED

36,301.00 36,186.37 114.63 0.32 437,811.10 431,562.59 6,248.51 1.45 431,562.59

42999999       TOTAL RENTS 36,301.00 36,186.37 114.63 0.32 437,811.10 431,562.59 6,248.51 1.45 431,562.59

43000000       OTHER INCOME

43600000         Cleaning / Damage Income 579.00 75.00 504.00 672.00 3,669.00 900.00 2,769.00 307.67 900.00

43930000         Late Fee Income 78.00 170.83 -92.83 -54.34 978.00 2,049.96 -1,071.96 -52.29 2,049.96

43940000         Laundry Income 0.00 54.17 -54.17 -100.00 341.04 650.04 -309.00 -47.54 650.04

43960000         Lock / Key Income 0.00 6.25 -6.25 -100.00 35.00 75.00 -40.00 -53.33 75.00

43992000         Pet Fee 0.00 25.00 -25.00 -100.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.00 300.00

43995000         ResidentUtilityIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 600.00 0.00 600.00 N/A 0.00

43996000         Utility/Phone/CableCommissions 0.00 12.50 -12.50 -100.00 130.00 150.00 -20.00 -13.33 150.00

43999000         InterestIncome 243.87 166.67 77.20 46.32 2,890.88 2,000.04 890.84 44.54 2,000.04

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 1

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

9

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

43999200         Agreement Expense Recovery 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 77.00 0.00 77.00 N/A 0.00

43999945         Eviction Fees 0.00 25.00 -25.00 -100.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.00 300.00

43999999       TOTAL OTHER INCOME 900.87 535.42 365.45 68.25 8,720.92 6,425.04 2,295.88 35.73 6,425.04

59999999       TOTAL REVENUE 37,201.87 36,721.79 480.08 1.31 446,532.02 437,987.63 8,544.39 1.95 437,987.63

60010000       OPERATING EXPENSES

61000000       CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES

61100000       ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

61110000         Answering Service 60.00 55.00 -5.00 -9.09 720.00 660.00 -60.00 -9.09 660.00

61120000         Bank Fees 152.66 122.50 -30.16 -24.62 1,825.11 1,470.00 -355.11 -24.16 1,470.00

61130000         Computer Costs 348.00 348.00 0.00 0.00 4,176.00 4,176.00 0.00 0.00 4,176.00

61140000         Credit Services 80.26 139.58 59.32 42.50 1,178.08 1,674.96 496.88 29.67 1,674.96

61160000         Dues / Licenses / Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 105.53 730.00 624.47 85.54 730.00

61162000         Computer& IT expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 315.68 0.00 -315.68 N/A 0.00

61170000         State Compliance Fees 160.00 0.00 -160.00 N/A 1,920.00 1,920.00 0.00 0.00 1,920.00

61180000         Employee Training / Education 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 113.64 1,500.00 1,386.36 92.42 1,500.00

61191000         Furniture / Equipment Rental 153.30 135.00 -18.30 -13.56 1,768.56 1,620.00 -148.56 -9.17 1,620.00

61194000         Meals and Entertainment 4.51 100.00 95.49 95.49 165.73 450.00 284.27 63.17 450.00

61195000         Travel 0.00 120.83 120.83 100.00 0.00 1,449.96 1,449.96 100.00 1,449.96

61198000         Legal Fees and Evictions 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 260.07 0.00 -260.07 N/A 0.00

61199000         Office Supplies 241.52 72.00 -169.52 -235.44 1,206.29 864.00 -342.29 -39.62 864.00 lavista:
Purchased legal
file folders, copy
paper and pens

61199300         Postage / Delivery 81.16 33.33 -47.83 -143.50 460.60 399.96 -60.64 -15.16 399.96 lavista:
Corporate mail
and utility
payments

61199700         Telephone / Internet 401.83 462.50 60.67 13.12 5,472.19 5,550.00 77.81 1.40 5,550.00

61199800         Uniforms 0.00 83.33 83.33 100.00 386.75 999.96 613.21 61.32 999.96

61199930         Recruiting 26.40 6.67 -19.73 -295.80 170.85 80.04 -90.81 -113.46 80.04 lavista:
Employee
assessment fee

61199990         Extraordinary COVID 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61199999       TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 1,709.64 1,828.74 119.10 6.51 20,245.08 23,844.88 3,599.80 15.10 23,844.88

61200000       MARKETING AND LEASING

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 2

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

10

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61260000         Market Analysis 26.40 26.40 0.00 0.00 316.80 316.80 0.00 0.00 316.80

61270000         Advertising 138.10 170.00 31.90 18.76 2,027.20 2,040.00 12.80 0.63 2,040.00

61290000         Programs and Promotions 0.00 33.33 33.33 100.00 0.00 399.96 399.96 100.00 399.96

61291000         Signage 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 466.23 0.00 -466.23 N/A 0.00

61299999       TOTAL MARKETING AND LEASING 164.50 229.73 65.23 28.39 2,810.23 2,756.76 -53.47 -1.94 2,756.76

61300000       MANAGEMENT FEES

61310000         Management Fees 3,034.08 2,019.70 -1,014.38 -50.22 25,066.73 24,089.35 -977.38 -4.06 24,089.35

61399999       TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEES 3,034.08 2,019.70 -1,014.38 -50.22 25,066.73 24,089.35 -977.38 -4.06 24,089.35

61400000       PAYROLL EXPENSES

61410000         Management Salaries 5,455.89 3,392.31 -2,063.58 -60.83 35,261.72 44,100.02 8,838.30 20.04 44,100.02

61420000         Maintenance Wages 5,155.00 3,351.60 -1,803.40 -53.81 46,286.85 43,570.80 -2,716.05 -6.23 43,570.80

61450000         Bonuses 1,228.50 269.76 -958.74 -355.40 1,530.10 3,506.86 1,976.76 56.37 3,506.86 lavista: Staff
Year End bonus

61460000         Payroll Service Fees 578.38 296.04 -282.34 -95.37 4,435.64 3,848.52 -587.12 -15.26 3,848.52

61470000         Employee Insurance 0.00 484.62 484.62 100.00 0.00 6,300.04 6,300.04 100.00 6,300.04

61480000         Payroll Taxes 922.84 606.95 -315.89 -52.05 6,977.52 7,890.36 912.84 11.57 7,890.36

61490000         Workers Comp Insurance 374.59 244.89 -129.70 -52.96 3,277.97 3,183.58 -94.39 -2.96 3,183.58

61491000         401k Company Match 111.50 0.00 -111.50 N/A 693.63 0.00 -693.63 N/A 0.00

61499999       TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES 13,826.70 8,646.17 -5,180.53 -59.92 98,463.43 112,400.18 13,936.75 12.40 112,400.18 lavista: 3 Pay
periods in current
month

61590000       REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

61592500         Small Tools 0.00 29.17 29.17 100.00 188.62 350.04 161.42 46.11 350.04

61592600         Janitorial Supplies 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61592800         Appliance Supplies 57.58 162.50 104.92 64.57 898.42 1,950.00 1,051.58 53.93 1,950.00

61594000         Window Repairs 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61596000         Electrical Repairs 250.72 250.00 -0.72 -0.29 1,447.21 3,000.00 1,552.79 51.76 3,000.00

61597000         Exterior Repairs 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 1,200.00

61598000         HVAC Repairs 138.09 316.67 178.58 56.39 3,197.85 3,800.04 602.19 15.85 3,800.04

61599000         Fire Extinguishers 0.00 58.75 58.75 100.00 725.00 705.00 -20.00 -2.84 705.00

61599200         Interior Repairs 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 441.69 1,500.00 1,058.31 70.55 1,500.00

61599300         Light Bulbs 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 38.46 600.00 561.54 93.59 600.00

61599500         Parking Lot Repairs 0.00 20.83 20.83 100.00 0.00 249.96 249.96 100.00 249.96

61599600         Gate / Fence Repairs 0.00 75.00 75.00 100.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 100.00 900.00

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 3

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

11

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61599700         Plumbing Repairs / Supplies 544.71 291.67 -253.04 -86.76 2,927.28 3,500.04 572.76 16.36 3,500.04 lavista: Plumbing
service call fee
unit 46
unclogged
kitchen sink &
dishwasher main
sewer line
restoring the
proper drainage
flow

61599950         Common Area/Playground Equipment 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61599999       TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 991.10 1,579.59 588.49 37.26 9,864.53 18,955.08 9,090.55 47.96 18,955.08

61600000       UNIT PREPARATION

61620000         Unit Prep: Carpet Cleaning / Repairs 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 389.70 600.00 210.30 35.05 600.00

61630000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Supplies 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 463.62 300.00 -163.62 -54.54 300.00

61640000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Contractors 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 1,200.00

61670000         Unit Prep: Doors / Locks / Keys 0.00 64.58 64.58 100.00 334.72 774.96 440.24 56.81 774.96

61691000         Unit Prep: Paint / Wallpaper 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 1,112.21 3,600.00 2,487.79 69.11 3,600.00

61692000         Unit Prep: Painting Contractors 0.00 237.50 237.50 100.00 0.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 100.00 2,850.00

61693000         Unit Prep: Window Treatments 0.00 95.83 95.83 100.00 360.89 1,149.96 789.07 68.62 1,149.96

61699999       TOTAL UNIT PREPARATION 0.00 872.91 872.91 100.00 2,661.14 10,474.92 7,813.78 74.60 10,474.92

61700000       CONTRACT SERVICES

61740000         Landscape Maintenance 850.00 950.00 100.00 10.53 10,200.00 11,400.00 1,200.00 10.53 11,400.00

61750000         Resident Services Contract 0.00 650.00 650.00 100.00 0.00 7,800.00 7,800.00 100.00 7,800.00

61770000         Other Contract Services 1,845.00 225.00 -1,620.00 -720.00 4,295.00 2,700.00 -1,595.00 -59.07 2,700.00 lavista: Texas
Gas Odorization
Report and
Annual Cathodic
Protection survey

61780000         Pest Control 216.50 220.00 3.50 1.59 2,570.93 2,640.00 69.07 2.62 2,640.00

61793000         Compliance Monitoring 280.80 280.00 -0.80 -0.29 3,369.60 3,360.00 -9.60 -0.29 3,360.00

61799999       TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES 3,192.30 2,325.00 -867.30 -37.30 20,435.53 27,900.00 7,464.47 26.75 27,900.00

61800000       UTILITIES

61810000         Electricity - CommonArea 314.97 385.30 70.33 18.25 5,545.23 4,623.60 -921.63 -19.93 4,623.60

61820000         Electricity - Office 192.16 288.32 96.16 33.35 1,934.41 3,459.84 1,525.43 44.09 3,459.84

61830000         Electricity - Vacant 285.17 50.00 -235.17 -470.34 1,954.56 600.00 -1,354.56 -225.76 600.00 lavista: 10/18/24-
11/18/24 3
Vacant units

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 4

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

12

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61850000         Gas - CommonArea 984.15 551.47 -432.68 -78.46 10,113.97 6,617.64 -3,496.33 -52.83 6,617.64 lavista: 11/07/24-
12/11/24

61880000         Water and Sewer 882.73 863.89 -18.84 -2.18 9,632.63 10,366.68 734.05 7.08 10,366.68

61890000         Trash Removal 744.30 786.30 42.00 5.34 9,358.24 9,435.60 77.36 0.82 9,435.60

61891000         Utility Consultant 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00

61899999       TOTAL UTILITIES 3,403.48 2,925.28 -478.20 -16.35 38,539.04 36,103.36 -2,435.68 -6.75 36,103.36

61900000       TAXES AND INSURANCE

61910000         Property and Liability Insurance 3,248.08 2,876.32 -371.76 -12.92 32,644.50 32,685.41 40.91 0.13 32,685.41

61920000         Fidelity Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 319.20 319.20 0.00 0.00 319.20

61930000         Insurance Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61999996       TOTAL TAXES AND INSURANCE 3,248.08 2,876.32 -371.76 -12.92 32,963.70 33,604.61 640.91 1.91 33,604.61

61999997       TOTAL CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES 29,569.88 23,303.44 -6,266.44 -26.89 251,049.41 290,129.14 39,079.73 13.47 290,129.14

61999998       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 29,569.88 23,303.44 -6,266.44 -26.89 251,049.41 290,129.14 39,079.73 13.47 290,129.14

61999999       NET OPERATING INCOME 7,631.99 13,418.35 -5,786.36 -43.12 195,482.61 147,858.49 47,624.12 32.21 147,858.49

62000000       NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENSE

62100000       INTEREST EXPENSE

62110000         Mortgage Interest 5,899.52 5,888.20 -11.32 -0.19 73,228.24 73,094.76 -133.48 -0.18 73,094.76

62125000         Ground Lease 311.00 311.00 0.00 0.00 3,732.00 3,732.00 0.00 0.00 3,732.00

62199999       TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 6,210.52 6,199.20 -11.32 -0.18 76,960.24 76,826.76 -133.48 -0.17 76,826.76

65100000       PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES

65170000         Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 5,200.00 5,250.00 50.00 0.95 5,250.00

65192000         Inspections 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 400.00 400.00 100.00 400.00

65195000         Partnership Professional Fees 4,500.00 0.00 -4,500.00 N/A 4,500.00 0.00 -4,500.00 N/A 0.00 lavista: Rent
Comparison
study, Davis Aff.
Housing
Advisors

65199999       TOTAL PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES 4,500.00 0.00 -4,500.00 N/A 9,700.00 5,650.00 -4,050.00 -71.68 5,650.00

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 5

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

13

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

65999999       TOTAL NON-CONTROLLABLE
EXPENSES

10,710.52 6,199.20 -4,511.32 -72.77 86,660.24 82,476.76 -4,183.48 -5.07 82,476.76

66100000       REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

66130000         Driveways/ParkingLots 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 953.63 3,500.00 2,546.37 72.75 3,500.00

66140000         Fence/AccessGate 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00 2,500.00

66150000         Landscape Upgrade 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 3,650.07 2,500.00 -1,150.07 -46.00 2,500.00

66191000         Sidewalks 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00

66193000         Doors/Locks 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 100.00 8,000.00

66194000         Electrical Replacement 650.00 0.00 -650.00 N/A 650.00 5,000.00 4,350.00 87.00 5,000.00 lavista: Unit 21
meter bank
replaced

66195000         Exterior Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000.00

66197000         Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 2,475.00 3,500.00 1,025.00 29.29 3,500.00

66198000         Guttering 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00

66199000         Windows/Screens/Blinds 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 100.00 1,050.00

66199100         Patio/Balcony/Landings 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00 4,000.00

66199200         Roof 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 3,900.00 7,500.00 3,600.00 48.00 7,500.00

66199300         Interior Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,250.00 2,500.00 1,250.00 50.00 2,500.00

66199400         Cabinets/Countertops 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 1,200.00

66199500         Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,921.51 7,500.00 5,578.49 74.38 7,500.00

66199600         Flooring 1,750.89 0.00 -1,750.89 N/A 5,324.17 5,000.00 -324.17 -6.48 5,000.00 lavista: Unit 19
flooring replaced

66199700         OfficeFurniture/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,002.32 0.00 -1,002.32 N/A 0.00

66199900         Tools/MaintenanceEquipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 823.45 0.00 -823.45 N/A 0.00

66199910         Water Heaters 0.00 950.00 950.00 100.00 5,438.71 3,800.00 -1,638.71 -43.12 3,800.00

66199920         HVAC 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 6,127.38 6,900.00 772.62 11.20 6,900.00

66199998       TOTAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

2,400.89 2,950.00 549.11 18.61 33,516.24 69,450.00 35,933.76 51.74 69,450.00

66199999       TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 13,111.41 9,149.20 -3,962.21 -43.31 120,176.48 151,926.76 31,750.28 20.90 151,926.76

99900000       NET INCOME -5,479.42 4,269.15 -9,748.57 -228.35 75,306.13 -4,068.27 79,374.40 1,951.06 -4,068.27

La Vista Apartments (lavista) Page 6

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: lavista: 98% Occupied - 1 vacant unit; lavista: Physical Occupancy 100% Vacant Units 0 Economic Occupancy 93%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

09:40 AM

14

arosas
Highlight



 
Via Electronic Mail 
 
January 15, 2025 
 
Daniel Delgado 
McAllen Housing Authority 
2301 Jasmine Avenue 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
 
Re: Retama Village I 
      McAllen, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Delgado: 
 
Enclosed is the December 2024 financial report for Retama Village I.  The property closed the month at 
99% occupancy with one (1) vacant unit and an economic occupancy of 99%.  As of the date of this letter, 
the property is 99.21% leased. 
 
The December operating expenses were 13.08% above budget and the year-to-date operating expenses 
were 1.13% below budget.  Significant variances are explained in the Budget Comparison Report-Notes.  
Retama Village I spent $3,445 from replacement reserve expenses in Exterior Replacements, Water 
Heaters, and HVAC. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the property operations or financial report, please contact Joe 
Sepulveda or me at your earliest convenience.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Billy Dunn 
Senior Asset Manager 
 
Copies to: 
Doak Brown, The Brownstone Group 
Evon Harris, Holleman & Associates 
Jose A. Garcia, McAllen Housing Authority 
Leslie Holleman, Holleman & Associates 
Lynn Hassis, Katopody LLC 
Rob Barnes, Midland Loan Services 
Rudy Ramirez, McAllen Housing Authority 
mgcapreit@integratec.biz 
morrisongrove@integratec.biz 

15

http://www.mayfairmgt.com/
arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

10000000       ASSETS

10010000       CURRENT ASSETS

11000000       CASH

11200000         Cash - Operating 43,085.60

11700000         Cash - Security Deposits 38,795.00

11999999       TOTAL CASH 81,880.60

12000000       ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

12100000         Receivable - Tenants 80.01

12200000         Subsidy Accounts Receivable 766.00

12350000         PHA SUBSIDY 4,161.11

12400000         Subsidy Suspense Receivable -160.00

12700000         Receivable - Other 1,500.00

12999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 6,347.12

13000000       PREPAID EXPENSES

13100000         Prepaid Insurance 91,192.63

13300000         Prepaid Payroll 6,500.67

13400000         Prepaid Other 4,693.33

13999999       TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 102,386.63

14000000       RESTRICTED FUNDS

14100000         Replacement Reserve 421,126.48

14200000         Operating Reserve 42,545.46

14400000         Insurance Escrow 16,779.48

14910000         Other Reserves 246,257.69

14999999       TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 726,709.11

15999999       TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 917,323.46

16000000       LONG TERM ASSETS

16010000       PROPERTY

16100000       LAND AND BUILDINGS

16110000         Land 25,832.73

16130000         Building 665,410.46

16199999       TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 691,243.19

16200000       LAND IMPROVEMENTS

16210000         Land Improvements 101,066.00

16299999       TOTAL LAND IMPROVEMENTS 101,066.00

16400000       FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

16410000         Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 14,809.36

16470000         Computers 241.41

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 1

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

16

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

16499999       TOTAL FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 15,050.77

16700000       ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

16710000         Accumulated Depreciation -487,703.00

16799999       TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -487,703.00

16999998       TOTAL PROPERTY 319,656.96

16999999       TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 319,656.96

17000000       OTHER ASSETS

17100000       DEFERRED COSTS

17110000         Financing Costs 54,194.18

17120000         Organizational Costs 13,210.00

17130000         Tax Credit Fees 66,630.00

17150000         Accumulated Amortization -79,840.00

17152000         Accumulated Amortization Debt Issuance Costs -42,405.00

17199999       TOTAL DEFERRED COSTS 11,789.18

17999999       TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 11,789.18

19999999       TOTAL ASSETS 1,248,769.60

20000000       LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

20010000       LIABILITIES

20020000       CURRENT LIABILITIES

21000000       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

21100000         Accounts Payable 3,291.37

21999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3,291.37

22000000       ACCRUED EXPENSES

22200000         Accrued Ground Lease 166.96

22400000         Interest Payable -Mortgage 8,710.43

22920000         Other Accrued Expenses 3,594.64

22999999       TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 12,472.03

23000000       DEFERRED INCOME

23100000         Rent Prepayment Liability 370.94

23750000         Unclaimed Security Deposit Refunds 467.10

23999999       TOTAL DEFERRED INCOME 838.04

24000000       DEPOSITS HELD

24100000         Tenant Security Deposit 31,430.00

24300000         Additional Deposits 7,147.00

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 2

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

17

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

24999999       TOTAL DEPOSITS HELD 38,577.00

25000000       OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

25500000         Partnership Management Fee 5,431.24

25999998       TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,431.24

25999999       TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 60,609.68

26000000       LONG TERM LIABILITIES

26100000       LONG TERM DEBT

26130000         Mortgage Note Payable 1,360,902.30

26199999       TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 1,360,902.30

26999998       TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,360,902.30

29999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,421,511.98

30000000       EQUITY

31000000       CAPITAL

31200000         Partner Capital - GP -271,404.00

31300000         Partner Capital - LP 6,757.00

31999999       TOTAL CAPITAL -264,647.00

32000000       RETAINED EARNINGS

32100000         Retained Earnings 92,498.43

32200000         Retained Earnings Prior Years -593.81

32999999       TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS 91,904.62

33000000       TOTAL EQUITY -172,742.38

39999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,248,769.60

99999999       TOTAL OF ALL 0.00

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 3

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

18

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

40000000       INCOME

40010000       OPERATING INCOME

40020000       REVENUE

40030000       RENTS

42000000       RESIDENTIAL RENT COLLECTED

42100000       GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

42110000         Gross Potential Rent 116,421.00 115,624.74 796.26 0.69 1,385,720.00 1,378,953.18 6,766.82 0.49 1,378,953.18

42140000         Loss/Gain to Lease -49,319.00 -48,565.74 -753.26 -1.55 -604,540.00 -608,395.18 3,855.18 0.63 -608,395.18

42160000         Operating Subsidy 4,160.81 3,583.33 577.48 16.12 59,030.26 42,999.96 16,030.30 37.28 42,999.96

42199999       TOTAL GROSS POTENTIAL RENT 71,262.81 70,642.33 620.48 0.88 840,210.26 813,557.96 26,652.30 3.28 813,557.96

42260000         Collected Write-offs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 522.46 0.00 522.46 N/A 0.00

42910000         Less: Vacancy Loss -957.00 -3,468.74 2,511.74 72.41 -70,578.90 -41,368.58 -29,210.32 -70.61 -41,368.58 rtmv: 0.78%
vacancy, 1 unit
at month end.

42940000         Less: Write Offs 0.00 -353.21 353.21 100.00 -725.40 -4,067.77 3,342.37 82.17 -4,067.77

42999998       TOTAL RESIDENTIAL RENT
COLLECTED

70,305.81 66,820.38 3,485.43 5.22 769,428.42 768,121.61 1,306.81 0.17 768,121.61

42999999       TOTAL RENTS 70,305.81 66,820.38 3,485.43 5.22 769,428.42 768,121.61 1,306.81 0.17 768,121.61

43000000       OTHER INCOME

43100000         Application Fee Income 0.00 116.00 -116.00 -100.00 690.00 1,392.00 -702.00 -50.43 1,392.00

43600000         Cleaning / Damage Income 280.40 208.33 72.07 34.59 6,013.18 2,499.96 3,513.22 140.53 2,499.96

43930000         Late Fee Income 313.30 416.67 -103.37 -24.81 5,603.88 5,000.04 603.84 12.08 5,000.04

43960000         Lock / Key Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 10.00 50.00 -40.00 -80.00 50.00

43990000         NSFFeeIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 25.00 0.00 25.00 N/A 0.00

43994000         Re-lettingFeeIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 -100.00 1,500.00

43995000         ResidentUtilityIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 100.00 0.00 100.00 N/A 0.00

43997000         VendingMachineIncome 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 55.00 0.00 55.00 N/A 0.00

43999000         InterestIncome 26.92 29.17 -2.25 -7.71 308.14 350.04 -41.90 -11.97 350.04

43999945         Eviction Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.00 300.00

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 1

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

19

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

43999999       TOTAL OTHER INCOME 620.62 770.17 -149.55 -19.42 12,805.20 11,092.04 1,713.16 15.44 11,092.04

59999999       TOTAL REVENUE 70,926.43 67,590.55 3,335.88 4.94 782,233.62 779,213.65 3,019.97 0.39 779,213.65

60010000       OPERATING EXPENSES

61000000       CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES

61100000       ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

61110000         Answering Service 60.00 55.00 -5.00 -9.09 720.00 660.00 -60.00 -9.09 660.00

61120000         Bank Fees 176.96 242.50 65.54 27.03 2,903.50 2,910.00 6.50 0.22 2,910.00

61130000         Computer Costs 928.00 928.00 0.00 0.00 11,136.00 11,136.00 0.00 0.00 11,136.00

61140000         Credit Services 39.98 116.00 76.02 65.53 1,404.71 1,392.00 -12.71 -0.91 1,392.00

61160000         Dues / Licenses / Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,503.97 1,330.00 -173.97 -13.08 1,330.00

61170000         State Compliance Fees 426.67 0.00 -426.67 N/A 4,693.33 5,120.00 426.67 8.33 5,120.00

61180000         Employee Training / Education 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 188.64 600.00 411.36 68.56 600.00

61191000         Furniture / Equipment Rental 235.00 165.00 -70.00 -42.42 2,683.96 1,980.00 -703.96 -35.55 1,980.00 rtmv: Office
printer usage fee
12.24

61194000         Meals and Entertainment 118.03 150.00 31.97 21.31 341.39 675.00 333.61 49.42 675.00

61195000         Travel 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 6.03 300.00 293.97 97.99 300.00

61197000         Tenant Overage Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,100.00 0.00 -1,100.00 N/A 0.00

61198000         Legal Fees and Evictions 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 211.06 600.00 388.94 64.82 600.00

61199000         Office Supplies 238.13 192.00 -46.13 -24.03 1,831.40 2,304.00 472.60 20.51 2,304.00

61199300         Postage / Delivery 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 390.09 300.00 -90.09 -30.03 300.00

61199600         Security Alarm Monitoring 0.00 47.50 47.50 100.00 615.26 570.00 -45.26 -7.94 570.00

61199700         Telephone / Internet 914.57 816.67 -97.90 -11.99 10,291.95 9,800.04 -491.91 -5.02 9,800.04

61199800         Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 281.25 1,500.00 1,218.75 81.25 1,500.00

61199930         Recruiting 70.40 25.00 -45.40 -181.60 183.70 300.00 116.30 38.77 300.00 rtmv: Employee
Assessment fee

61199970         Fire Alarm Monitoring 0.00 48.00 48.00 100.00 403.65 576.00 172.35 29.92 576.00

61199990         Extraordinary COVID 0.00 20.83 20.83 100.00 0.00 249.96 249.96 100.00 249.96

61199999       TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 3,207.74 2,956.50 -251.24 -8.50 40,889.89 42,303.00 1,413.11 3.34 42,303.00

61200000       MARKETING AND LEASING

61210000         Marketing and Leasing 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 917.96 0.00 -917.96 N/A 0.00

61260000         Market Analysis 70.40 70.40 0.00 0.00 844.80 844.80 0.00 0.00 844.80

61270000         Advertising 270.10 317.33 47.23 14.88 3,611.20 3,807.96 196.76 5.17 3,807.96

61290000         Programs and Promotions 36.00 50.00 14.00 28.00 36.00 600.00 564.00 94.00 600.00

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 2

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

20

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61291000         Signage 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 517.44 300.00 -217.44 -72.48 300.00

61299999       TOTAL MARKETING AND LEASING 376.50 462.73 86.23 18.64 5,927.40 5,552.76 -374.64 -6.75 5,552.76

61300000       MANAGEMENT FEES

61310000         Management Fees 2,540.00 2,483.20 -56.80 -2.29 29,400.00 29,798.40 398.40 1.34 29,798.40

61399999       TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEES 2,540.00 2,483.20 -56.80 -2.29 29,400.00 29,798.40 398.40 1.34 29,798.40

61400000       PAYROLL EXPENSES

61410000         Management Salaries 6,020.20 5,624.21 -395.99 -7.04 55,843.44 73,114.72 17,271.28 23.62 73,114.72

61420000         Maintenance Wages 8,699.01 6,084.62 -2,614.39 -42.97 83,604.65 79,100.08 -4,504.57 -5.69 79,100.08

61450000         Bonuses 3,359.64 468.35 -2,891.29 -617.34 5,906.65 6,088.56 181.91 2.99 6,088.56 rtmv: Staff Year
End Bonus

61460000         Payroll Service Fees 860.67 499.81 -360.86 -72.20 7,953.07 6,497.52 -1,455.55 -22.40 6,497.52

61470000         Employee Insurance 0.00 484.62 484.62 100.00 0.00 6,300.04 6,300.04 100.00 6,300.04

61480000         Payroll Taxes 1,280.49 1,053.80 -226.69 -21.51 12,210.39 13,699.38 1,488.99 10.87 13,699.38

61490000         Workers Comp Insurance 618.19 441.65 -176.54 -39.97 5,858.79 5,741.44 -117.35 -2.04 5,741.44

61491000         401k Company Match 128.97 33.92 -95.05 -280.22 1,153.64 440.96 -712.68 -161.62 440.96

61499999       TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES 20,967.17 14,690.98 -6,276.19 -42.72 172,530.63 190,982.70 18,452.07 9.66 190,982.70 rtmv: 3 Pay
periods in current
month

61590000       REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

61592500         Small Tools 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 324.14 600.00 275.86 45.98 600.00

61592600         Janitorial Supplies 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61592800         Appliance Supplies 0.00 291.67 291.67 100.00 4,849.78 3,500.04 -1,349.74 -38.56 3,500.04

61593000         Fire Alarm Inspections 0.00 275.00 275.00 100.00 3,250.00 3,300.00 50.00 1.52 3,300.00

61594000         Window Repairs 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61595000         Generator Repairs 0.00 20.83 20.83 100.00 339.00 249.96 -89.04 -35.62 249.96

61596000         Electrical Repairs 84.31 150.00 65.69 43.79 2,628.47 1,800.00 -828.47 -46.03 1,800.00

61597000         Exterior Repairs 105.63 66.67 -38.96 -58.44 434.73 800.04 365.31 45.66 800.04 rtmv: 1-2x4
plywood, foam &
2-2x4x8

61598000         HVAC Repairs 464.87 333.33 -131.54 -39.46 4,153.58 3,999.96 -153.62 -3.84 3,999.96 rtmv: 1-25lb
Freon and 16
copper fittings

61599000         Fire Extinguishers 0.00 150.00 150.00 100.00 801.05 1,800.00 998.95 55.50 1,800.00

61599100         Repairs and Maintenance Fire
Protection Systems

0.00 66.67 66.67 100.00 1,577.74 800.04 -777.70 -97.21 800.04

61599200         Interior Repairs 0.00 66.67 66.67 100.00 3,567.03 800.04 -2,766.99 -345.86 800.04

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 3

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

21

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61599300         Light Bulbs 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 634.40 1,200.00 565.60 47.13 1,200.00

61599600         Gate / Fence Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 850.00 500.00 -350.00 -70.00 500.00

61599700         Plumbing Repairs / Supplies 183.98 283.33 99.35 35.07 5,295.03 3,399.96 -1,895.07 -55.74 3,399.96

61599910         Roof Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 250.00 0.00 -250.00 N/A 0.00

61599920         Irrigation Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61599930         Vehicle Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 350.00 600.00 250.00 41.67 600.00

61599999       TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 838.79 1,929.17 1,090.38 56.52 29,304.95 24,550.04 -4,754.91 -19.37 24,550.04

61600000       UNIT PREPARATION

61620000         Unit Prep: Carpet Cleaning / Repairs 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,133.54 0.00 -1,133.54 N/A 0.00

61630000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Supplies 0.00 10.42 10.42 100.00 406.09 125.04 -281.05 -224.77 125.04

61640000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Contractors 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 2,074.34 600.00 -1,474.34 -245.72 600.00

61670000         Unit Prep: Doors / Locks / Keys 0.00 66.67 66.67 100.00 1,766.28 800.04 -966.24 -120.77 800.04

61691000         Unit Prep: Paint / Wallpaper 166.94 304.17 137.23 45.12 8,541.34 3,650.04 -4,891.30 -134.01 3,650.04

61692000         Unit Prep: Painting Contractors 0.00 243.75 243.75 100.00 4,316.01 2,925.00 -1,391.01 -47.56 2,925.00

61693000         Unit Prep: Window Treatments 232.78 100.00 -132.78 -132.78 3,526.30 1,200.00 -2,326.30 -193.86 1,200.00 rtmv: 6 Window
blinds

61699999       TOTAL UNIT PREPARATION 399.72 775.01 375.29 48.42 21,763.90 9,300.12 -12,463.78 -134.02 9,300.12

61700000       CONTRACT SERVICES

61710000         Contract Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 700.00 0.00 -700.00 N/A 0.00

61720000         Courtesy Patrol 200.00 750.00 550.00 73.33 9,200.00 9,000.00 -200.00 -2.22 9,000.00

61740000         Landscape Maintenance 1,842.00 1,900.00 58.00 3.05 22,104.00 22,800.00 696.00 3.05 22,800.00

61750000         Resident Services Contract 380.00 800.00 420.00 52.50 5,860.00 9,600.00 3,740.00 38.96 9,600.00

61780000         Pest Control 259.80 260.00 0.20 0.08 3,117.30 3,120.00 2.70 0.09 3,120.00

61793000         Compliance Monitoring 748.80 746.67 -2.13 -0.29 8,985.60 8,960.04 -25.56 -0.29 8,960.04

61799999       TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES 3,430.60 4,456.67 1,026.07 23.02 49,966.90 53,480.04 3,513.14 6.57 53,480.04

61800000       UTILITIES

61810000         Electricity - CommonArea 269.53 251.60 -17.93 -7.13 3,479.08 3,019.20 -459.88 -15.23 3,019.20

61820000         Electricity - Office 727.50 669.48 -58.02 -8.67 9,014.85 8,033.76 -981.09 -12.21 8,033.76

61830000         Electricity - Vacant 84.71 66.67 -18.04 -27.06 2,586.34 800.04 -1,786.30 -223.28 800.04 rtmv: 3 Vacant
units 10/17/24-
11/11/24

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 4

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

22

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61880000         Water and Sewer 3,678.78 2,844.42 -834.36 -29.33 35,158.90 34,133.04 -1,025.86 -3.01 34,133.04 rtmv: House
meter, Buildings
1-9, & 2 sprinkler
meters 10/17/24-
11/11/24

61890000         Trash Removal 1,812.32 1,911.80 99.48 5.20 22,755.06 22,941.60 186.54 0.81 22,941.60

61891000         Utility Consultant 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00

61899999       TOTAL UTILITIES 6,572.84 5,743.97 -828.87 -14.43 72,994.23 69,927.64 -3,066.59 -4.39 69,927.64

61900000       TAXES AND INSURANCE

61910000         Property and Liability Insurance 9,119.27 8,467.16 -652.11 -7.70 94,419.90 96,217.74 1,797.84 1.87 96,217.74

61920000         Fidelity Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 851.20 851.20 0.00 0.00 851.20

61930000         Insurance Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00

61999996       TOTAL TAXES AND INSURANCE 9,119.27 8,467.16 -652.11 -7.70 95,271.10 98,068.94 2,797.84 2.85 98,068.94

61999997       TOTAL CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES 47,452.63 41,965.39 -5,487.24 -13.08 518,049.00 523,963.64 5,914.64 1.13 523,963.64

61999998       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 47,452.63 41,965.39 -5,487.24 -13.08 518,049.00 523,963.64 5,914.64 1.13 523,963.64

61999999       NET OPERATING INCOME 23,473.80 25,625.16 -2,151.36 -8.40 264,184.62 255,250.01 8,934.61 3.50 255,250.01

62000000       NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENSE

62100000       INTEREST EXPENSE

62110000         Mortgage Interest 7,919.60 7,919.60 0.00 0.00 96,002.40 96,002.40 0.00 0.00 96,002.40

62125000         Ground Lease 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 12.00

62199999       TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 7,920.60 7,920.60 0.00 0.00 96,014.40 96,014.40 0.00 0.00 96,014.40

65100000       PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES

65140000         Asset Management Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 6,598.18 6,598.18 100.00 6,598.18

65170000         Audit Fees 0.00 1,150.00 1,150.00 100.00 5,750.00 13,800.00 8,050.00 58.33 13,800.00

65180000         TaxPreparation Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 100.00 2,000.00

65192000         Inspections 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 100.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 100.00 1,350.00

65195000         Partnership Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,000.00 0.00 -1,000.00 N/A 0.00

65199999       TOTAL PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 100.00 6,750.00 23,748.18 16,998.18 71.58 23,748.18

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 5

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

23

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

65999999       TOTAL NON-CONTROLLABLE
EXPENSES

7,920.60 10,420.60 2,500.00 23.99 102,764.40 119,762.58 16,998.18 14.19 119,762.58

66100000       REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

66130000         Driveways/ParkingLots 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 100.00 4,000.00

66140000         Fence/AccessGate 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 3,881.75 6,000.00 2,118.25 35.30 6,000.00

66150000         Landscape Upgrade 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 5,132.09 4,000.00 -1,132.09 -28.30 4,000.00

66194000         Electrical Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 6,984.97 2,500.00 -4,484.97 -179.40 2,500.00

66195000         Exterior Replacements 765.00 0.00 -765.00 N/A 2,095.50 2,500.00 404.50 16.18 2,500.00 rtmv: 6x6
Manhole cover
replaced

66196000         Painting 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 100.00 120,000.00

66197000         Plumbing 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 100.00 7,009.31 1,350.00 -5,659.31 -419.21 1,350.00

66199000         Windows/Screens/Blinds 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 811.99 600.00 -211.99 -35.33 600.00

66199100         Patio/Balcony/Landings 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00

66199200         Roof 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 9,536.54 5,000.00 -4,536.54 -90.73 5,000.00

66199400         Cabinets/Countertops 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100.00 1,500.00

66199500         Appliances 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 100.00 11,155.10 7,200.00 -3,955.10 -54.93 7,200.00

66199600         Flooring 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 454.42 0.00 -454.42 N/A 0.00

66199700         OfficeFurniture/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 100.00 3,500.00

66199900         Tools/MaintenanceEquipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 3,542.40 0.00 -3,542.40 N/A 0.00

66199910         Water Heaters 1,841.57 650.00 -1,191.57 -183.32 10,441.40 3,900.00 -6,541.40 -167.73 3,900.00 rtmv: Water
heaters replaced
units 118, 513
and 913

66199920         HVAC 838.44 0.00 -838.44 N/A 6,764.03 14,100.00 7,335.97 52.03 14,100.00 rtmv: 2.5T
Interior HVAC
System and
RX11 Flush Unit
#826

66199930         Computers/Softwareless than10000 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,112.29 0.00 -1,112.29 N/A 0.00

66199998       TOTAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

3,445.01 4,700.00 1,254.99 26.70 68,921.79 181,150.00 112,228.21 61.95 181,150.00

66199999       TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 11,365.61 15,120.60 3,754.99 24.83 171,686.19 300,912.58 129,226.39 42.94 300,912.58

99900000       NET INCOME 12,108.19 10,504.56 1,603.63 15.27 92,498.43 -45,662.57 138,161.00 302.57 -45,662.57

Retama Village Apartments (rtmv) Page 6

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv: 99%  Occupied - 1 Vacant unit; rtmv: Physical Occupancy 99% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 99%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

10:02 AM

24

arosas
Highlight



 
Via Electronic Mail 
 
January 15, 2025 
 
Daniel Delgado 
McAllen Housing Authority 
2301 Jasmine Avenue 
McAllen, Texas 78501 
 
Re: Retama Village II 
      McAllen, Texas 
 
Dear Mr. Delgado: 
 
Enclosed is the December 2024 financial report for Retama Village II.  The property closed the month at 
99% occupancy with one (1) vacant unit and an economic occupancy of 97%.  As of the date of this letter, 
the property is 98.64% leased. 
 
The December operating expenses were 20.89% above budget and the year-to-date operating expenses 
were 3.10% above budget.  Significant variances are explained in the Budget Comparison Report-Notes.  
Retama Village II spent $54,902 from replacement reserve expenses in Fence / Access Gate, Water 
Heaters, and HVAC. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the property operations or financial report, please contact Joe 
Sepulveda or me at your earliest convenience.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
Billy Dunn 
Senior Asset Manager 
 
Copies to: 
Doak Brown, The Brownstone Group 
Evon Harris, Holleman & Associates 
Jose A. Garcia, McAllen Housing Authority 
Leslie Holleman, Holleman & Associates 
Lynn Hassis, Katopody LLC 
Melissa Flowers, PNC 
Rob Barnes, PNC 
Rudy Ramirez, McAllen Housing Authority 
multifamilyfinancials@pnc.com 
pncmfcassetmgmt@pnc.com 

25

http://www.mayfairmgt.com/
arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

10000000       ASSETS

10010000       CURRENT ASSETS

11000000       CASH

11230000         Bank Operating Cash 6,932.43

11700000         Cash - Security Deposits 23,495.00

11930000         Cash - Operating Other 54,842.74

11999999       TOTAL CASH 85,270.17

12000000       ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

12100000         Receivable - Tenants 644.81

12200000         Subsidy Accounts Receivable 0.01

12350000         PHA SUBSIDY 8,076.80

12400000         Subsidy Suspense Receivable -645.00

12999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 8,076.62

13000000       PREPAID EXPENSES

13100000         Prepaid Insurance 53,328.20

13300000         Prepaid Payroll 3,923.56

13400000         Prepaid Other 493.81

13999999       TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES 57,745.57

14000000       RESTRICTED FUNDS

14100000         Replacement Reserve 98,524.38

14200000         Operating Reserve 26,079.97

14400000         Insurance Escrow 9,700.64

14910000         Other Reserves 39,603.51

14999999       TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS 173,908.50

15000000       OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

15300000         Deposits 1,200.00

15999998       TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 1,200.00

15999999       TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 326,200.86

16000000       LONG TERM ASSETS

16010000       PROPERTY

16100000       LAND AND BUILDINGS

16110000         Land 130,185.00

16130000         Building 1,999,209.97

16199999       TOTAL LAND AND BUILDINGS 2,129,394.97

16200000       LAND IMPROVEMENTS

16210000         Land Improvements 380,023.00

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 1

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

26

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

16299999       TOTAL LAND IMPROVEMENTS 380,023.00

16400000       FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT

16410000         Furniture Fixtures and Equipment 51,140.93

16470000         Computers 527.84

16499999       TOTAL FURNITURE FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT 51,668.77

16700000       ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

16710000         Accumulated Depreciation -1,188,175.59

16799999       TOTAL ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION -1,188,175.59

16999998       TOTAL PROPERTY 1,372,911.15

16999999       TOTAL LONG TERM ASSETS 1,372,911.15

17000000       OTHER ASSETS

17100000       DEFERRED COSTS

17110000         Financing Costs 30,446.45

17130000         Tax Credit Fees 45,819.00

17150000         Accumulated Amortization -6,872.00

17151000         Accumulated Amortization Tax Credit Fees -38,947.00

17199999       TOTAL DEFERRED COSTS 30,446.45

17999999       TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 30,446.45

19999999       TOTAL ASSETS 1,729,558.46

20000000       LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

20010000       LIABILITIES

20020000       CURRENT LIABILITIES

21000000       ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

21100000         Accounts Payable 4,341.72

21999999       TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4,341.72

22000000       ACCRUED EXPENSES

22200000         Accrued Ground Lease 1,499.60

22400000         Interest Payable -Mortgage 6,057.24

22500000         Interest Payable -Second Mortgage 241,595.40

22920000         Other Accrued Expenses 854.85

22999999       TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 250,007.09

23000000       DEFERRED INCOME

23100000         Rent Prepayment Liability 16.50

23750000         Unclaimed Security Deposit Refunds 1,279.00

23999999       TOTAL DEFERRED INCOME 1,295.50

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 2

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

27

arosas
Highlight



Current Balance

24000000       DEPOSITS HELD

24100000         Tenant Security Deposit 18,250.00

24300000         Additional Deposits 4,950.00

24400000         Tenant Deposit Clearing 140.00

24999999       TOTAL DEPOSITS HELD 23,340.00

25000000       OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

25500000         Partnership Management Fee 344,289.78

25600000         Investor Management Fee 6,316.64

25999998       TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 350,606.42

25999999       TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 629,590.73

26000000       LONG TERM LIABILITIES

26100000       LONG TERM DEBT

26130000         Mortgage Note Payable 965,372.28

26190150         Accum Amort Debt Issuance Costs 22,688.20

26196000         Note Payable - LT(5) 200,000.00

26199999       TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 1,188,060.48

26999998       TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 1,188,060.48

29999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,817,651.21

30000000       EQUITY

31000000       CAPITAL

31110000         Partner Capital -376.00

31200000         Partner Capital - GP 10,000.00

31999999       TOTAL CAPITAL 9,624.00

32000000       RETAINED EARNINGS

32100000         Retained Earnings -137,750.12

32200000         Retained Earnings Prior Years 40,033.37

32999999       TOTAL RETAINED EARNINGS -97,716.75

33000000       TOTAL EQUITY -88,092.75

39999999       TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,729,558.46

99999999       TOTAL OF ALL 0.00

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 3

Balance Sheet
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_bs

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

28

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

40000000       INCOME

40010000       OPERATING INCOME

40020000       REVENUE

40030000       RENTS

42000000       RESIDENTIAL RENT COLLECTED

42100000       GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

42110000         Gross Potential Rent 63,009.00 61,422.73 1,586.27 2.58 745,362.00 732,534.11 12,827.89 1.75 732,534.11

42140000         Loss/Gain to Lease -19,718.00 -18,580.72 -1,137.28 -6.12 -239,750.97 -241,829.99 2,079.02 0.86 -241,829.99

42160000         Operating Subsidy 1,949.20 0.00 1,949.20 N/A 29,766.59 0.00 29,766.59 N/A 0.00

42199999       TOTAL GROSS POTENTIAL RENT 45,240.20 42,842.01 2,398.19 5.60 535,377.62 490,704.12 44,673.50 9.10 490,704.12

42910000         Less: Vacancy Loss -752.00 -1,842.68 1,090.68 59.19 -44,824.51 -21,976.01 -22,848.50 -103.97 -21,976.01

42920000         Less: Rental Concessions 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A -0.01 0.00 -0.01 N/A 0.00

42940000         Less: Write Offs 0.00 -149.95 149.95 100.00 -37.00 -1,717.46 1,680.46 97.85 -1,717.46

42980000         Less: Employee Units -748.00 -875.00 127.00 14.51 -8,476.00 -10,500.00 2,024.00 19.28 -10,500.00

42999998       TOTAL RESIDENTIAL RENT
COLLECTED

43,740.20 39,974.38 3,765.82 9.42 482,040.10 456,510.65 25,529.45 5.59 456,510.65

42999999       TOTAL RENTS 43,740.20 39,974.38 3,765.82 9.42 482,040.10 456,510.65 25,529.45 5.59 456,510.65

43000000       OTHER INCOME

43100000         Application Fee Income 0.00 116.00 -116.00 -100.00 521.00 1,392.00 -871.00 -62.57 1,392.00

43600000         Cleaning / Damage Income 680.21 166.67 513.54 308.12 6,094.56 2,000.04 4,094.52 204.72 2,000.04

43930000         Late Fee Income 382.10 208.33 173.77 83.41 4,343.90 2,499.96 1,843.94 73.76 2,499.96

43960000         Lock / Key Income 0.00 14.58 -14.58 -100.00 15.00 174.96 -159.96 -91.43 174.96

43990000         NSFFeeIncome 0.00 2.08 -2.08 -100.00 50.00 24.96 25.04 100.32 24.96

43999000         InterestIncome 7.18 195.83 -188.65 -96.33 2,383.62 2,349.96 33.66 1.43 2,349.96

43999945         Eviction Fees 0.00 25.00 -25.00 -100.00 0.00 300.00 -300.00 -100.00 300.00

43999999       TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,069.49 728.49 341.00 46.81 13,408.08 8,741.88 4,666.20 53.38 8,741.88

59999999       TOTAL REVENUE 44,809.69 40,702.87 4,106.82 10.09 495,448.18 465,252.53 30,195.65 6.49 465,252.53

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 1

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

29

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

60010000       OPERATING EXPENSES

61000000       CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES

61100000       ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

61120000         Bank Fees 189.08 106.25 -82.83 -77.96 2,418.10 1,275.00 -1,143.10 -89.65 1,275.00

61130000         Computer Costs 536.50 536.50 0.00 0.00 6,438.00 6,438.00 0.00 0.00 6,438.00

61140000         Credit Services 0.00 58.00 58.00 100.00 1,254.46 696.00 -558.46 -80.24 696.00

61160000         Dues / Licenses / Permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 813.18 750.00 -63.18 -8.42 750.00

61170000         State Compliance Fees 493.81 0.00 -493.81 N/A 2,466.19 2,960.00 493.81 16.68 2,960.00

61180000         Employee Training / Education 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61194000         Meals and Entertainment 0.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 211.06 450.00 238.94 53.10 450.00

61195000         Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 450.00 450.00 100.00 450.00

61197000         Tenant Overage Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 978.00 0.00 -978.00 N/A 0.00

61198000         Legal Fees and Evictions 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61199000         Office Supplies 227.20 111.00 -116.20 -104.68 1,202.09 1,332.00 129.91 9.75 1,332.00 rtmv2:
Purchased toilet
tissue, Air
scents, Copy
paper, and hand
tissue

61199300         Postage / Delivery 21.69 0.00 -21.69 N/A 71.94 0.00 -71.94 N/A 0.00 rtmv2: Utility
payments

61199600         Security Alarm Monitoring 0.00 43.75 43.75 100.00 572.10 525.00 -47.10 -8.97 525.00

61199700         Telephone / Internet 924.52 522.92 -401.60 -76.80 8,815.43 6,275.04 -2,540.39 -40.48 6,275.04 rtmv2: Office
phone, internet,
TV, voice,
maintenance cell
phone and Pool
Phone 10/24 -
12/24

61199800         Uniforms 0.00 83.33 83.33 100.00 277.00 999.96 722.96 72.30 999.96

61199930         Recruiting 40.70 10.00 -30.70 -307.00 40.70 120.00 79.30 66.08 120.00 rtmv2: Employee
Assessment fee

61199999       TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 2,433.50 1,671.75 -761.75 -45.57 25,558.25 23,471.00 -2,087.25 -8.89 23,471.00

61200000       MARKETING AND LEASING

61260000         Market Analysis 40.70 40.70 0.00 0.00 488.40 488.40 0.00 0.00 488.40

61270000         Advertising 181.00 204.17 23.17 11.35 2,542.00 2,450.04 -91.96 -3.75 2,450.04

61290000         Programs and Promotions 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 171.95 300.00 128.05 42.68 300.00

61291000         Signage 0.00 6.25 6.25 100.00 229.44 75.00 -154.44 -205.92 75.00

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 2

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

30

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61299999       TOTAL MARKETING AND LEASING 221.70 276.12 54.42 19.71 3,431.79 3,313.44 -118.35 -3.57 3,313.44

61300000       MANAGEMENT FEES

61310000         Management Fees 1,460.00 1,435.60 -24.40 -1.70 16,820.00 17,227.20 407.20 2.36 17,227.20

61399999       TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEES 1,460.00 1,435.60 -24.40 -1.70 16,820.00 17,227.20 407.20 2.36 17,227.20

61400000       PAYROLL EXPENSES

61410000         Management Salaries 5,402.25 3,028.42 -2,373.83 -78.39 41,623.01 39,369.46 -2,253.55 -5.72 39,369.46

61420000         Maintenance Wages 5,570.14 3,276.34 -2,293.80 -70.01 52,010.27 42,592.40 -9,417.87 -22.11 42,592.40

61450000         Bonuses 0.00 252.19 252.19 100.00 0.00 3,278.48 3,278.48 100.00 3,278.48 rtmv2: Staff Year
End Bonus

61460000         Payroll Service Fees 774.53 280.67 -493.86 -175.96 6,334.81 3,648.70 -2,686.11 -73.62 3,648.70

61470000         Employee Insurance 0.00 484.62 484.62 100.00 0.00 6,300.04 6,300.04 100.00 6,300.04

61480000         Payroll Taxes 975.22 567.43 -407.79 -71.87 7,878.43 7,376.58 -501.85 -6.80 7,376.58

61490000         Workers Comp Insurance 402.49 237.81 -164.68 -69.25 3,633.44 3,091.52 -541.92 -17.53 3,091.52

61499999       TOTAL PAYROLL EXPENSES 13,124.63 8,127.48 -4,997.15 -61.48 111,479.96 105,657.18 -5,822.78 -5.51 105,657.18 rtmv2: 3 Per
periods in current
month

61590000       REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

61592500         Small Tools 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 87.41 300.00 212.59 70.86 300.00

61592600         Janitorial Supplies 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 0.00 300.00 300.00 100.00 300.00

61592800         Appliance Supplies 0.00 333.33 333.33 100.00 6,130.72 3,999.96 -2,130.76 -53.27 3,999.96

61593000         Fire Alarm Inspections 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 3,373.75 4,200.00 826.25 19.67 4,200.00

61595000         Generator Repairs 0.00 6.25 6.25 100.00 68.09 75.00 6.91 9.21 75.00

61596000         Electrical Repairs 231.87 104.17 -127.70 -122.59 2,332.18 1,250.04 -1,082.14 -86.57 1,250.04 rtmv2: 2 Ceiling
fans

61597000         Exterior Repairs 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 118.03 600.00 481.97 80.33 600.00

61598000         HVAC Repairs 527.07 416.67 -110.40 -26.50 4,067.79 5,000.04 932.25 18.64 5,000.04 rtmv2: 1-25lb
Freon, 1 Oxygen,
1 Acetylene, 4
capacitors and 8
thermostats

61599000         Fire Extinguishers 0.00 62.50 62.50 100.00 492.54 750.00 257.46 34.33 750.00

61599100         Repairs and Maintenance Fire
Protection Systems

0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,492.77 0.00 -1,492.77 N/A 0.00

61599200         Interior Repairs 37.84 95.83 57.99 60.51 1,470.15 1,149.96 -320.19 -27.84 1,149.96

61599300         Light Bulbs 12.78 104.17 91.39 87.73 1,474.93 1,250.04 -224.89 -17.99 1,250.04

61599600         Gate / Fence Repairs 0.00 70.83 70.83 100.00 0.00 849.96 849.96 100.00 849.96

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 3

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

31

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61599700         Plumbing Repairs / Supplies 217.86 300.00 82.14 27.38 3,335.75 3,600.00 264.25 7.34 3,600.00

61599900         Pool Repairs / Supplies 0.00 208.33 208.33 100.00 1,905.53 2,499.96 594.43 23.78 2,499.96

61599910         Roof Repairs 250.00 0.00 -250.00 N/A 640.00 0.00 -640.00 N/A 0.00 rtmv2: Pool
Canopy down
spout replaced

61599920         Irrigation Repairs 378.88 20.83 -358.05 -1,718.92 378.88 249.96 -128.92 -51.58 249.96 rtmv2: Sprinkler
system replaced
2 heads and
supply line

61599930         Vehicle Repairs 0.00 50.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 100.00 600.00

61599999       TOTAL REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 1,656.30 1,872.91 216.61 11.57 27,368.52 26,674.92 -693.60 -2.60 26,674.92

61600000       UNIT PREPARATION

61620000         Unit Prep: Carpet Cleaning / Repairs 0.00 54.17 54.17 100.00 541.26 650.04 108.78 16.73 650.04

61630000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Supplies 0.00 25.00 25.00 100.00 216.93 300.00 83.07 27.69 300.00

61640000         Unit Prep: Cleaning Contractors 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 577.57 800.00 222.43 27.80 800.00

61670000         Unit Prep: Doors / Locks / Keys 40.90 70.83 29.93 42.26 936.96 849.96 -87.00 -10.24 849.96

61691000         Unit Prep: Paint / Wallpaper 0.00 125.00 125.00 100.00 4,292.81 1,500.00 -2,792.81 -186.19 1,500.00

61692000         Unit Prep: Painting Contractors 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 2,594.16 1,900.00 -694.16 -36.53 1,900.00

61693000         Unit Prep: Window Treatments 171.43 104.17 -67.26 -64.57 2,383.03 1,250.04 -1,132.99 -90.64 1,250.04 rtmv2: 4 Window
blinds

61699999       TOTAL UNIT PREPARATION 212.33 379.17 166.84 44.00 11,542.72 7,250.04 -4,292.68 -59.21 7,250.04

61700000       CONTRACT SERVICES

61720000         Courtesy Patrol 320.00 425.00 105.00 24.71 5,420.00 5,100.00 -320.00 -6.27 5,100.00

61740000         Landscape Maintenance 1,733.00 1,833.33 100.33 5.47 20,796.00 21,999.96 1,203.96 5.47 21,999.96

61750000         Resident Services Contract 220.00 463.00 243.00 52.48 3,390.00 5,556.00 2,166.00 38.98 5,556.00

61780000         Pest Control 140.72 142.00 1.28 0.90 1,688.64 1,704.00 15.36 0.90 1,704.00

61793000         Compliance Monitoring 432.90 431.67 -1.23 -0.28 5,194.80 5,180.04 -14.76 -0.28 5,180.04

61799999       TOTAL CONTRACT SERVICES 2,846.62 3,295.00 448.38 13.61 36,489.44 39,540.00 3,050.56 7.72 39,540.00

61800000       UTILITIES

61810000         Electricity - CommonArea 299.05 302.15 3.10 1.03 3,727.10 3,625.80 -101.30 -2.79 3,625.80

61820000         Electricity - Office 330.72 338.59 7.87 2.32 4,128.83 4,063.08 -65.75 -1.62 4,063.08

61830000         Electricity - Vacant 76.42 79.17 2.75 3.47 2,505.25 950.04 -1,555.21 -163.70 950.04

61880000         Water and Sewer 2,002.53 1,936.57 -65.96 -3.41 23,620.48 23,238.84 -381.64 -1.64 23,238.84

61890000         Trash Removal 1,121.74 1,175.75 54.01 4.59 14,442.93 14,109.00 -333.93 -2.37 14,109.00

61891000         Utility Consultant 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 100.00 1,000.00

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 4

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

32

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

61899999       TOTAL UTILITIES 3,830.46 3,832.23 1.77 0.05 48,424.59 46,986.76 -1,437.83 -3.06 46,986.76

61900000       TAXES AND INSURANCE

61910000         Property and Liability Insurance 5,332.82 4,850.32 -482.50 -9.95 53,616.43 53,794.44 178.01 0.33 53,794.44

61920000         Fidelity Bond 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 492.10 492.10 0.00 0.00 492.10

61930000         Insurance Admin Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 750.00

61999996       TOTAL TAXES AND INSURANCE 5,332.82 4,850.32 -482.50 -9.95 54,108.53 55,036.54 928.01 1.69 55,036.54

61999997       TOTAL CONTROLLABLE EXPENSES 31,118.36 25,740.58 -5,377.78 -20.89 335,223.80 325,157.08 -10,066.72 -3.10 325,157.08

61999998       TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 31,118.36 25,740.58 -5,377.78 -20.89 335,223.80 325,157.08 -10,066.72 -3.10 325,157.08

61999999       NET OPERATING INCOME 13,691.33 14,962.29 -1,270.96 -8.49 160,224.38 140,095.45 20,128.93 14.37 140,095.45

62000000       NON-CONTROLLABLE EXPENSE

62100000       INTEREST EXPENSE

62110000         Mortgage Interest 5,929.34 5,929.34 0.00 0.00 71,499.55 72,208.40 708.85 0.98 72,208.40

62120000         Mortgage Interest(2) 1,333.00 1,333.00 0.00 0.00 15,997.00 15,996.00 -1.00 -0.01 15,996.00

62125000         Ground Lease 8.33 8.33 0.00 0.00 99.96 99.96 0.00 0.00 99.96

62199999       TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE 7,270.67 7,270.67 0.00 0.00 87,596.51 88,304.36 707.85 0.80 88,304.36

64100000       DEPECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
EXPENSE

64110000         Depreciation Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 49,605.75 0.00 -49,605.75 N/A 0.00

64122000         Amortization Expense Debt Issuance
Costs

0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 422.75 0.00 -422.75 N/A 0.00

64199999       TOTAL DEPRECIATION AND
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 50,028.50 0.00 -50,028.50 N/A 0.00

65100000       PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES

65170000         Audit Fees 0.00 1,242.00 1,242.00 100.00 5,750.00 14,904.00 9,154.00 61.42 14,904.00

65192000         Inspections 0.00 62.50 62.50 100.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 100.00 750.00

65195000         Partnership Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 3,600.00 0.00 -3,600.00 N/A 0.00

65199100         Partnership Management Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 209.87 0.00 -209.87 N/A 0.00

65199200         Investor Services Fee 0.00 334.64 334.64 100.00 2,301.23 4,015.68 1,714.45 42.69 4,015.68

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 5

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

33

arosas
Highlight



 PTD Actual  PTD Budget  Variance  % Var  YTD Actual  YTD Budget  Variance  % Var  Annual  Note

65199999       TOTAL PARTNERSHIP EXPENSES 0.00 1,639.14 1,639.14 100.00 11,861.10 19,669.68 7,808.58 39.70 19,669.68

65999999       TOTAL NON-CONTROLLABLE
EXPENSES

7,270.67 8,909.81 1,639.14 18.40 149,486.11 107,974.04 -41,512.07 -38.45 107,974.04

66100000       REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

66130000         Driveways/ParkingLots 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 100.00 3,600.00

66140000         Fence/AccessGate 52,000.00 0.00 -52,000.00 N/A 106,396.00 50,000.00 -56,396.00 -112.79 50,000.00 rtmv2: Perimeter
fence final
payment

66150000         Landscape Upgrade 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,808.81 7,000.00 5,191.19 74.16 7,000.00

66160000         Pool Areas 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 100.00 20,000.00

66194000         Electrical Replacement 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 1,030.45 1,500.00 469.55 31.30 1,500.00

66195000         Exterior Replacements 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 4,590.00 0.00 -4,590.00 N/A 0.00

66196000         Painting 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 120,000.00 120,000.00 100.00 120,000.00

66197000         Plumbing 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 5,453.13 3,500.00 -1,953.13 -55.80 3,500.00

66199000         Windows/Screens/Blinds 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 600.58 1,500.00 899.42 59.96 1,500.00

66199100         Patio/Balcony/Landings 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 4,800.00 4,800.00 100.00 4,800.00

66199200         Roof 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 100.00 5,000.00

66199400         Cabinets/Countertops 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 1,050.00 1,050.00 100.00 1,050.00

66199500         Appliances 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 10,923.10 4,750.00 -6,173.10 -129.96 4,750.00

66199600         Flooring 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 2,272.10 1,050.00 -1,222.10 -116.39 1,050.00

66199700         OfficeFurniture/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 442.89 0.00 -442.89 N/A 0.00

66199900         Tools/MaintenanceEquipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A 0.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 100.00 9,500.00

66199910         Water Heaters 1,146.16 0.00 -1,146.16 N/A 5,820.44 4,500.00 -1,320.44 -29.34 4,500.00 rtmv2: 1203 &
1401 water
heaters replaced

66199920         HVAC 1,755.60 2,300.00 544.40 23.67 9,150.89 13,800.00 4,649.11 33.69 13,800.00 rtmv2: Unit 601
2.5ton condenser
and air handler
replaced

66199998       TOTAL REPLACEMENT RESERVE
EXPENDITURES

54,901.76 2,300.00 -52,601.76 -2,287.03 148,488.39 251,550.00 103,061.61 40.97 251,550.00

66199999       TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 62,172.43 11,209.81 -50,962.62 -454.63 297,974.50 359,524.04 61,549.54 17.12 359,524.04

99900000       NET INCOME -48,481.10 3,752.48 -52,233.58 -1,391.97 -137,750.12 -219,428.59 81,678.47 37.22 -219,428.59

Retama Village II Apartments (rtmv2) Page 6

Budget Comparison
Period = Dec 2024

Book = Accrual ; Tree = ysi_is

Notes: rtmv2: 97% Occupied - 2 Vacant units; rtmv2: Physical Occupancy 98% Vacant Units 1 Economic Occupancy 98%;

Tuesday, January 14, 2025

12:35 PM

34

arosas
Highlight



Pg. 3

Pg. 4-5

Pg. 6-13

Pg. 14-17

 Pg. 18

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight

arosas
Highlight





Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, Executive Director 
________________________________________ 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
 

OF THE MCALLEN HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

Wednesday, November 20, 2024 
 

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL – The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioner of the McAllen 
Housing Development Corporation was held Wednesday, November 20, 2024, at the Family 
Development Center.  Chair Elva M. Cerda called the meeting to order at 11:55 a.m. concurrently with 
McHC and MHFC. Present and attendance for roll call were: 
 
Present:   Chair Elva M. Cerda 

Commissioner Marc David Garcia  
Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia 

  Assistant City Attorney Evaristo Garcia 
Absent:       Vice Chair Eliseo “Tito” Salinas  
Staff:   Executive Director Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez 

Deputy Director Daniel Delgado  
  FSS Coordinator Maria Loredo  

HCV Director Elena Saucedo 
  Finance Director Jose Garcia 
Guest:   Attorney Marissa Carranza Hernandez 
 

1. Call Meeting to Order – 11:55 a.m. 
2. Action Items:  

a) Consideration and Possible Action to Approve Meeting Minutes of the Regular Board 
Meeting of October 23, 2024. Board identified corrections to the minutes specific to 
adding the name of an absent board member -  Absence of Resident Commissioner 
Kristel Garcia for Regular Board Meeting of August 29, 2024. Chair Elva M. Cerda 
entertained a motion to approve Meeting Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of 
October 23, 2024, with correction. Resident Commissioner Kristel Garcia made a 
motion to approve; Commissioner Marc David Garcia second the motion. Motion 
carried unanimously.  
 

3. Non- Action Items: 
a) Financial Report 

• Finance Director Jose Garcia reported Financial Update for October 2024 
with no significant findings. 

 
4. Adjournment –Chair Elva M. Cerda entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Commissioner Marc David Garcia made a motion to approve; Resident Commissioner Kristel 
Garcia second the motion. Meeting adjourned at 12:00 p.m. 

3

arosas
Highlight



McAllen Housing Development Corporation 

Written Consent of the Board of Directors 

RESOLUTION 2025-01 

WHEREAS, the McAllen Housing Development Corporation (the “Corporation”) owns, oversees, manages, 

develops, modernizes, and re-develops affordable housing for low income families and individuals;  

WHEREAS, the members of the Board of the Corporation believes it will further the Corporation’s mission 

by developing new housing for low income seniors in McAllen, Texas; 

WHEREAS, the members of the Board of the Corporations as follows: 

• Elva M. Cerda, Chair

• Eliseo “Tito” Salinas, Vice Chair

• Marc David Garcia, Commissioner

• Kristel Garcia, Resident Commissioner

WHEREAS,  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF THE CORPORATION THAT: 

1. Subject to the negotiation of a contract with acceptable terms, the Corporation acknowledges and

supports its participation as the General Partner of COM Housing Ware, LP, for the purpose of constructing

and developing Villas at Primrose, a tax credit senior community proposed to be located at the southeast

quadrant of Buddy Owens Boulevard and N. Ware Road in McAllen, Texas;

2. Subject to the negotiation of a contract with acceptable terms, the Corporation authorizes and

supports the submission of an application for 9% tax credits to the Texas Department of Housing and

Community Affairs by COM Housing Ware, LP, for the development of Villas at Primrose; and

3. The Executive Director, Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, of the Corporation, or his designee, is hereby

authorized and empowered to negotiate and agree to the terms of a Partnership Agreement and

development contract, commence all efforts and steps necessary to obtain or participate in the 9% Tax

Credit Application Process, execute and submit all necessary documentation for a tax credit application,

and execute contracts, loans documents, and other written documents on behalf of the Corporation for

the purpose of participating as the General Partner of COM Housing Ware, LP, for the development of the

Villas at Primrose.

This motion was put forward and adopted at the meeting of the McAllen Housing Development 

Corporation’s Board of Directors on the 22nd day of January 2025. 

 MCALLEN HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORP. 

BY:________________________________ 
Elva M. Cerda, Chair 

McAllen Housing Development Corporation 

ATTEST:________________________________ Rodolfo “Rudy” Ramirez, Executive Director

4

arosas
Highlight



Executive Summary 

 

Item: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with HLC Dove Cove 35, LLC for 

affordable housing development Dove Cove. 

 

Discussion: This agenda item is a request to approve an MOU with HLC Dove Cove 35, 
LLC. This MOU intends to form a partnership that purchased a multifamily 
(35-unit) affordable housing development known as Dove Cove 
Apartments on December 4, 2024. McHC approved the MOU 
administratively last month due to the timing of the December closing.  

 
The organizational roles in this MOU include McHC serving as the 
landlord/owner of the land for tax exemption purposes with the right of 
first refusal after 15 years. MHDC will serve as the sole member of the 
general partner MHA Dove Cove GP, LLC 
 
HLC Dove Cove 35, LLC will serve as the developer, will obtain financing for 
the Dove Cove project, and will be responsible for daily operations. 
  

    
 
Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.   

5

arosas
Highlight



6

arosas
Highlight



7

arosas
Highlight



8

arosas
Highlight



9

arosas
Highlight



10

arosas
Highlight



11

arosas
Highlight



12

arosas
Highlight



13

arosas
Highlight



Executive Summary 

Item: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Extension for 2025 Low-Income 

Housing Tax Credit Application Cycle 

Discussion: This agenda item is a request to extend the current MOU with Madhouse 
Development, Inc. for another year for purposes of submitting a 2025 tax 
credit application cycle with the Texas Department of Housing and 
Community Affairs (TDHCA). 

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval.  

14

arosas
Highlight



 
 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT  Villas at Primrose 
  

EXTENSION AGREEMENT 

 

 THIS EXTENSION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is dated as of November 20, 

2024, by and between McAllen Housing Development Corporation, a Texas public facility 

corporation (“MHDC”), and Madhouse Development, Inc., a Texas limited liability company 

(“Developer”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

 This Agreement is made with reference to the following facts: 

 

A. MHDC and Developer entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) on 

February 20, 2024 for the development of a multifamily development in McAllen, 

Texas to be known as “Villas at Primrose,” expected to contain approximately 113 

residential units (the “Project”).  The Project is intended to be financed, in part, with 

low-income housing tax credits (“Tax Credits”) under Section 42 of the Internal 

Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).  The MOU called for the project to 

be located at the SEQ of Buddy Owens Blvd. and N. Ware Rd. 

 

B. This Project was to be undertaken in the 2024 Tax Credit application cycle.  In the 

event of an unsuccessful tax credit application, said MOU was terminated.   

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the parties to this Agreement 

hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. Extension.  Though the 2024 Tax Credit application was unsuccessful, the parties 

mutually agree to extend the MOU into the 2025 Tax Credit application cycle.  

Any references to the 2024 Tax Credit application cycle are hereby amended to 

read as the 2025 Tax Credit application cycle.   

 

2. Logistical Changes.  The parties also mutually agree that logistical changes may 

be made to the location or unit count of the project, or to the social services provided therein, in 

order to maximize the likelihood of tax credit award, provided that such changes do not 

negatively affect the Project’s ability to meet debt service. 

 

3. Full Force and Effect.  All other terms, covenants and conditions in the MOU 

shall continue in full force and effect.   

 

4. Binding Effect.  Each and every of the terms and provisions of this Agreement 

shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective 

heirs, successors, personal representatives and assigns. 

 

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW] 

15

arosas
Highlight



 
 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT  Villas at Primrose 
  

This Agreement may be executed by a counterpart signature page affixed hereto. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the day first above 

written. 

 

MCALLEN HOUSING DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

 

 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

 

 

16

arosas
Highlight



 
 

EXTENSION AGREEMENT  Villas at Primrose 
  

This Agreement may be executed by a counterpart signature page affixed hereto.  

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been executed as of the day first above 

written. 

 

 

MADHOUSE DEVELOPMENT, INC. 

 

 

 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

 

17

arosas
Highlight



1 Unrestricted  Cash - CY 1,096,398$     QTD  Operating Exp. QTD Operating Inc. (Loss) QTD HAP / Other QTD  Net Income (Loss)
2 Prior Year 1,082,374$     $134,957 $16,187 $0 $14,541
3  Variance 14,024$       YTD Operating Exp. YTD Operating Inc(Loss) YTD Other Inc(Exp) YTD Net Income (Loss)
4 Actual Actual Actual Actual Actual

5 Restricted  Cash - CY 1,027,784$     $263,824 $36,286 ($8,827) $25,811
6 Prior Year 1,015,481$     Budget Budget Budget Budget

7  Variance 12,303$       $280,445 $59,166 ($7,942) $47,254
8 Variance Variance Variance Variance

9 Total Asset 3,308,297$     (39,501)   -  (16,621)    (22,881)    (887) (21,443) 
10 Prior Year 3,301,832$     

11  Variance 6,465$   

12 Vacancy Rate 0%

13

14
35
36 METRIC 12/31/2024 % Change 12/31/2023 Budget Budget Variance
37 QTD - Tenant Revenue 148,755$     3.0% 144,373$    168,607$     (19,852)$    
38 YTD - Tenant Revenue 296,098$     3.2% 286,808$    337,213$     (41,116)$    
39 QTD - Grant Admin Funding -$     -$   -$  -$    
40 YTD  - Grant Admin Funding -$     -$   -$  -$    
41 QTD - Administrative Expense 30,826$    -10.5% 34,451$    38,005$    (7,179)$    
42 YTD  - Administrative Expense 72,761$    5.5% 68,983$     76,009$    (3,248)$    
43 QTD - Replacement Costs 1,646$    -71.7% 5,816$   5,956$      (4,310)$    
44 YTD  - Replacement Costs 10,475$    52.6% 6,866$    11,912$    (1,438)$    
45 QTD - Maintenance and Operations 69,529$    0.3% 69,332$     65,674$    3,856$     
46 YTD  - Maintenance and Operations 122,782$     -8.5% 134,245$   131,347$     (8,565)$    
47 QTD -  Developer Fees -$     -$   -$  -$    
48 YTD - Developer Fees -$     -$   -$  -$    

Hibiscus Vine
Total Unrestricted Cash: Total Unrestricted Cash:

820,052  276,346 
QTD Total Operating Revenues: QTD Total Operating Revenues:

47,750 103,394 
QTD Total Operating Expenses: QTD Total Operating Expenses:

23,961 110,996 
QTD Operating Income or Loss: QTD Operating Income or Loss:

23,789 (7,602) 
QTD Net Income or Loss: QTD Net Income or Loss:

23,147 (8,606) 
YTD Net Income Actual: YTD Net Income Actual:

35,187 (9,376) 
YTD Net Income Budget: YTD Net Income Budget:

38,162 9,092 
YTD Variance: YTD Variance:

(2,975) 0 (18,468) 0

No Activity No Activity

Entity Snapshots

-   

3,779   
(4,170   
3,609   

197    
(11,463    

-   

(3,625   

CYR to Last YR
4,382   
9,289   

-   
-   

Entity Snapshots

McAllen Housing Development Corporation - Internally Managed Properties
Dashboard Financial Summary 
12/31/2024

Budget Variance Highlights

QTD  Revenues
$151,144

YTD Operating Revenues

$300,110
Budget

$339,611
Variance

HIBISCUS
VINE TERRACE

18

arosas
Highlight


	McHC Agenda 1.30.25
	Invocation 
	McHC Meeting Minutes 11.20.24
	Resolution McHC 2025-01 
	Bids - Admin. Building Security Improvements 
	Bids - Admin. Building HVAC Equipment Updates
	McHC Financials 

	MHFC Agenda 1.30.25
	MHFC Meeting Minutes 11.20.24
	MHFC Financials
	La Vista Financials 
	Retama I Financials 
	Retama II Financials 

	MHDC Agenda 1.30.25
	MHDC Meeting Minutes 11.20.24
	Resoultion MHDC 2025-01 - Tax Credit Application Submission 
	MOU - HLC Dove Cove
	MOU - Madhousen Development  Extension 
	MHDC Financials 




